
           
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38-431.01, THE GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS WILL HOLD AN OPEN
MEETING IN THE SUPERVISORS’ AUDITORIUM, 1400 EAST ASH STREET, GLOBE, ARIZONA. ONE OR
MORE BOARD MEMBERS MAY PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL
OR BY INTERACTIVE TELEVISION VIDEO (ITV). ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC IS WELCOME TO
ATTEND THE MEETING VIA ITV WHICH IS HELD AT 610 E. HIGHWAY 260, BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS’ CONFERENCE ROOM, PAYSON, ARIZONA. THE AGENDA IS AS FOLLOWS:

REGULAR MEETING - TUESDAY, MAY 17, 2016 - 10:00 A.M.
             
1. CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE -

INVOCATION
 

 

2. PRESENTATIONS:  
 

A.   Public recognition of three employees for May's "Spotlight
on Employees" Program, as follows: Margie Chapman, Diane
Buechner and Misty Allinson.  (Erica Raymond)

 

3. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  
 

A.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve the distribution
of $1,358,182.41 of Gila County's share of Federal Year
2015 Secure Rural Schools Act funds, as authorized
through section 24 of P.L. 114-10, for FY2015-16 as
follows: $46,000 to Roads and $1,312,182.41 to Gila
County School Districts.  (Linda O'Dell)

 

B.   Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Proclamation No.
2016-04 proclaiming April 2016 as Fair Housing Month in
Gila County.  (Malissa Buzan)

 

C.   Information/Discussion/Action to accept a donation from
Capstone Mining Corp. - Pinto Valley Operations to the Gila
County Recycling & Landfill Department in the amount of
$2,500 to purchase parts for the County's Refurbished Bike
Program.  (Sharon Winters)

 

D.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve a Grant of



D.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve a Grant of
Easement whereby the County will grant a natural gas
pipeline easement to Southwest Gas Corporation.   (Steve
Sanders)

 

E.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve Environmental
Systems Research Institute (ESRI) Small Enterprise License
Agreement, County and Municipality No. 308049 in the
amount of $160,800 effective May 17, 2016, through May
16, 2019.  (Jeff Hessenius)

 

F.   Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No.
16-05-02 supporting completion of the improvements to
Highway 260 in the area of Lion Springs in Gila County.  
(Don McDaniel) 

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS:  (Any matter on the
Consent Agenda will be removed from the Consent
Agenda and discussed and voted upon as a regular
agenda item upon the request of any member of the
Board of Supervisors.)

 

 

A.   Acknowledgment of the Gila County Drug, Gang, and
Violent Crimes Task Force Fiscal Year 2016 Quarterly
Report for October through December 2015.

 

B.   Authorization of the Chairman's signature on the Quit
Claim Deed for the sale of Assessor's tax parcel number
207-10-017C to Silver Nickel Mining Company.

 

C.   Acknowledgment of the March 2016 monthly activity report
submitted by the Payson Regional Justice of the Peace's
Office.

 

D.   Acknowledgment of the April 2016 monthly activity report
submitted by the Globe Regional Justice of the Peace's
Office.

 



 

E.   Acknowledgment of the March 2016 monthly activity report
submitted by the Payson Regional Constable's Office.

 

F.   Acknowledgment of the April 2016 monthly activity report
submitted by the Globe Regional Constable's Office.

 

G.   Approval of the May 3, 2016, Board of Supervisors' meeting
minutes.

 

H.   Acknowledgment of contracts under $50,000 which have
been approved by the County Manager for the weeks of
April 18-22, 2016, and April 25-29, 2016. 

 

5. CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  Call to the Public is held for public
benefit to allow individuals to address the Board of
Supervisors on any issue within the jurisdiction of the
Board of Supervisors. Board members may not discuss
items that are not specifically identified on the agenda.
Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute
§38-431.01(H), at the conclusion of an open call to the
public, individual members of the Board of Supervisors may
respond to criticism made by those who have addressed the
Board, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a
matter be put on a future agenda for further discussion and
decision at a future date.

 

 

6. At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S.
§38-431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and
the County Manager may present a brief summary of
current events.  No action may be taken on information
presented.

 

 

IF SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS ARE NEEDED, PLEASE CONTACT THE RECEPTIONIST AT (928)
425-3231 AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE TO ARRANGE THE ACCOMMODATIONS. FOR TTY, PLEASE DIAL
7-1-1 TO REACH THE ARIZONA RELAY SERVICE AND ASK THE OPERATOR TO CONNECT YOU TO
(928) 425-3231.
THE BOARD MAY VOTE TO HOLD AN EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF OBTAINING
LEGAL ADVICE FROM THE BOARD’S ATTORNEY ON ANY MATTER LISTED ON THE AGENDA
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)((3)



THE ORDER OR DELETION OF ANY ITEM ON THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION AT THE
MEETING



   
ARF-3736     Presentation      2. A.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 05/17/2016  
Submitted For: Shelley McPherson, HR and Risk Management Director 
Submitted By: Erica Raymond, Human Resources Assistant Sr.
Department: Human Resources 

Information
Request/Subject
May 2016 "Spotlight on Employees" Program

Background Information
The purpose of this program is to provide recognition to employees for the
following qualities: teamwork, quality, morale building, integrity, customer
service and initiative.

Evaluation
n/a

Conclusion
n/a

Recommendation
To allow the Human Resources Department to publicly recognize three
employees for May 2016 through the County's "Spotlight on Employees"
Program.

Suggested Motion
Public recognition of three employees for May's "Spotlight on Employees"
Program, as follows: Margie Chapman, Diane Buechner and Misty
Allinson.  (Erica Raymond)

Attachments
Margie Chapman
Diane Buechner
Misty Allinson



         
                                         Employee Name 

 SPOTLIGHT
on Employees 

   
 
 

Team Work 
Quality 

Morale Building 
Integrity 

Customer Service 
Initiative 
 

Example:                 

                  

                  

                   

 

                

Supervisor                            Date 



         
                                         Employee Name 

 SPOTLIGHT
on Employees 

   
 
 

Team Work 
Quality 

Morale Building 
Integrity 

Customer Service 
Initiative 
 

Example:                 

                  

                  

                   

 

                

Supervisor                            Date 



         
                                         Employee Name 

 SPOTLIGHT
on Employees 

   
 
 

Team Work 
Quality 

Morale Building 
Integrity 

Customer Service 
Initiative 
 

Example:                 

                  

                  

                   

                   

 

                

Supervisor                            Date 



   
ARF-3765     Regular Agenda Item      3. A.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 05/17/2016  
Submitted For: Dr. Linda O'Dell, School Superintendent 
Submitted By: Dr. Linda O'Dell, School Superintendent
Department: School Superintendent's Office

Information
Request/Subject
Distribution of FY 2015-16 Secure Rural Schools and Communities
Funds (Forest Fees) - $46,000 to Roads and $1,312,182.41 to Schools.

Background Information
The Secure Rural Schools Act (SRS Act) was reauthorized for a two-year
period by section 524 of P.L. 114-10 and signed into law by the President
on April 16, 2015.  This reauthorization re-established annual decreases
of 5% in the full funding amount provided in section 3(11)(c) of the SRS
Act, which provided that for FY2012 and each fiscal year thereafter, the
full funding amount was to be 95% of the full funding amount of the
preceding fiscal year.  Federal Year 2015 SRS Act funds in the amount of
$1,358,182.41 funds have been received by the Gila County Treasurer's
Office. 

Secure Rural Schools and Communities funding is intended to provide
assistance to rural counties negatively affected by unrealized revenues
from publicly held lands.  Funds generated by Title I of the of the SRS
Acts have been used for schools and roads - to create employment
opportunities, to maintain current infrastructure and to improve the
health of watersheds and ecosystems.  Twenty percent of Gila County's
total allocation goes to a regional Resource Advisory Committee for
distribution.  The remaining 80% of the Title I funds as represented in
this agenda item is allocated to the Board of Supervisors for distribution
and use by Roads and School Districts.

Evaluation
In each of the past six years (2010-2015), the Board of Supervisors has
authorized the distribution of Title I SRS Act funds for Gila County Roads
and Schools as follows, upon recommendation of the Gila County
Superintendent of Schools and County Management: a stipulated amount
to Roads, and the remainder to School Districts by a formula that



provides a base amount for all districts and additional amounts based on
forest acreage and student enrollment of each district.

Gila County has received a total of $1,358,182.41 Federal Year 2015 SRS
Act funding, a reduction of just under 6% of the amount received for the
previous fiscal year.  The County School Superintendent has consulted
with County Management about the distribution of SRS Act funding in
FY2015-16.  Management has suggested that $46,000 be retained for
Roads and that the remaining amount of $1,312,182.41 be distributed to
School Districts.  Management agrees with the County School
Superintendent's recommendation to use the same general distribution
formula for School Districts that has been in use for the past five years. 
The proposed distribution schedule was provided to School District
Superintendents; feedback was favorable.

Conclusion
Gila County School Districts, County Management and the County School
Superintendent are in agreement in the proposed recommendation to the
Gila County Board of Supervisors for the distribution of $1,358,182.41 of
Federal Year 2015 funds received as part of the Secure Rural Schools Act
for the FY2015-16 school year, namely $46,000 to Roads and
$1,312,182.41 to Gila County School Districts.

Recommendation
The County School Superintendent and County Management recommend
that the Board of Supervisors authorize the distribution of $1,358,182.41
Federal Year 2015 funds received as part of the Secure Rural Schools Act
for the FY2015-16 school year (as authorized through section 524 of P.L.
114-10), namely $46,000 to Roads and $1,312,182.41 to Gila County
School Districts.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve the distribution of
$1,358,182.41 of Gila County's share of Federal Year 2015 Secure Rural
Schools Act funds, as authorized through section 24 of P.L. 114-10, for
FY2015-16 as follows: $46,000 to Roads and $1,312,182.41 to Gila
County School Districts.  (Linda O'Dell)

Attachments
Gila County Forest Fees Distribution FY16 - Proposed
Gila County Student Enrollment FY2009-FY2015





GILA COUNTY Forest Fees Distribution FY16  - Proposed 
         

DISTRICT ACREAGE ADM* ADM BASE FOREST ADM Total FY16 Total FY15 

  % Students % 11.00% 29.00% 60.00%     

Gila Regional 5.0% 68 1.0% $16,037.79 $18,120.61 $7,684.38 $41,842.77 $44,448.85 

Globe 8.0% 1719 24.7% $16,037.79 $28,992.98 $194,256.49 $239,287.25 $254,190.76 

Hayden-Winkelman 0.0% 264 3.8% $16,037.79 $0.00 $29,833.46 $45,871.24 $48,728.24 

Miami 12.0% 1069 15.3% $16,037.79 $43,489.47 $120,802.90 $180,330.16 $191,561.65 

Payson 19.0% 2165 31.1% $16,037.79 $68,858.33 $244,656.95 $329,553.07 $350,078.59 

Pine-Strawberry 10.0% 147 2.1% $16,037.79 $36,241.23 $16,611.81 $68,890.82 $73,181.55 

San Carlos 9.0% 1429 20.5% $16,037.79 $32,617.11 $161,484.89 $210,139.78 $223,227.89 

Tonto Basin 12.0% 65 0.9% $16,037.79 $43,489.47 $7,345.36 $66,872.62 $71,037.64 

Young 30.0% 41 0.6% $16,037.79 $108,723.69 $4,633.23 $129,394.70 $137,453.78 

TOTAL 105.0% 6967 100% $144,340.07 $380,532.90 $787,309.45 $1,312,182.41 $1,393,908.95 

*SAIS ADMS46-Report FY2015        

 

        

TOTAL 2016 GILA ALLOCATION FOR ROADS & SCHOOLS $1,358,182.41    

         

Roads      $46,000.00    

Schools     $1,312,182.41     

         

         

         

 
 
 
PRESENTED TO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:  May 17, 2016    

 



GILA COUNTY STUDENT ENROLLMENT FY2009 - FY2015 
  

  
FY09 
ADM 

FY10 
ADM 

FY11 
ADM 

FY12 
ADM 

FY13 
ADM 

FY15 
ADM* 

FY15 
ADM** 

Gila County Regional SD 104 114 114 108 130 68 68 

Globe USD 1807 1773 1670 1500 1544 1719 1719 

Hayden-Winkelman 393 349 344 307 269 264 264 

Miami USD 1134 1135 1117 1126 1124 1069 1069 

Payson USD 2475 2409 2317 2221 2148 2165 2165 

Pine-Strawberry SD 166 151 150 165 146 147 147 

San Carlos USD 1175 1222 1302 1270 1339 1429 1429 

Tonto Basin SD 98 93 90 89 87 65 65 

Young SD 57 54 54 57 50 41 41 

                

Total 7409 7300 7158 6843 6837 6967 6967 
 

ADMS46-1 Reports Used for Distribution of Forest Fee Funding 

*Due to the timing of the receipt of FY14 (Federal Year) funds, the FY15 ADMS46-1 Average Daily Membership report (versus the FY14 report) 

was used for the Forest Fees distribution of August 17, 2015 

** The FY15 ADMS46-1 Average Daily Membership (prior year) report is being used for the Forest Fees distribution of May 17, 2016 
 



   

ARF-3738     Regular Agenda Item      3. B.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 05/17/2016  

Submitted For: Malissa Buzan Submitted By: Allison Torres, Case Manager
Department: Community Services Division: Comm. Action Program/Housing Servs.

Information
Request/Subject
Adoption of Proclamation No. 2016-04 proclaiming April as Fair Housing Month in Gila County.

Background Information
Each April, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) uses Fair Housing Month to
mark the passage of the 1968 Fair Housing Act, the landmark law passed shortly after the
assassination of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. which prohibits housing discrimination based on race,
color, national origin, religion, sex, disability, and family status. The theme for this year’s Fair Housing
Month commemoration is “Shared Opportunity in Every Community.”

Evaluation
In an effort to raise awareness regarding the Fair Housing Act, the Gila County Community Services
Division/Housing Services would like to join the nation in proclaiming April as Fair Housing Month. 

Conclusion
By the Board of Supervisors adopting Proclamation No. 2016-04, Gila County will join in a national
effort proclaiming April as Fair Housing Month.

Recommendation
The Gila County Community Services Division Director recommends that the Board of Supervisors
adopt Proclamation No. 2016-04 proclaiming April as Fair Housing Month in Gila County.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Proclamation No. 2016-04 proclaiming April 2016 as Fair
Housing Month in Gila County.  (Malissa Buzan)

Attachments
Proclamation 2016-04 Fair Housing Month



PROCLAMATION NO. 2016-04

A PROCLAMATION OF THE GILA COUNTY BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS PROCLAIMING APRIL AS FAIR HOUSING MONTH IN
GILA COUNTY.

WHEREAS, the Civil Rights Act of 1968 (commonly known as the Federal Fair Housing Act) and
the Fair Housing Amendments Act of 1988 prohibit discrimination in the sale, rental, leasing, and
financial of housing or land to be used for the construction of housing or in the provision of
brokerage services on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, disability, familiar status or national
origin; and

WHEREAS, the 1968 and 1988 Federal Fair Housing Acts declare that it is a national policy to
ensure equal opportunities in housing; and

WHEREAS, April has traditionally been designated as “Fair Housing Month” in the United States;

NOW, THEREFORE, we, the Gila County Board of Supervisors, hereby proclaim April as Fair
Housing Month in Gila County and hereby urge all citizens of this County to comply with the letter
and spirit of the Fair Housing Law.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this ______ day of ______ 2016.

ATTEST: GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

_________________________________ __________________________________
Marian Sheppard, Clerk Michael A. Pastor, Chairman



   

ARF-3760     Regular Agenda Item      3. C.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 05/17/2016  

Submitted For: Sharon Winters, Recycling & Landfill Manager 
Submitted By: Steve Sanders, Director
Department: Public Works Division: Recycling & Landfill Management
Fiscal Year: FY16 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

N/A Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Donation of $2,500 from Capstone Mining Corp. - Pinto Valley Operations to support
the Gila County Refurbished Bike Program.

Background Information
The Gila County Recycling & Landfill Department collects paper and plastic products
from Capstone - Pinto Valley Operations to support their recycling efforts. Capstone
has made a $2,500 donation to the County's Refurbished Bike Program for the
recycling and refurbishing of used bikes.

Evaluation
The donation of this $2,500 will purchase parts and paint for the Landfill employees
and Department of Corrections (DOC) inmates to rebuild bikes thrown away at the
Landfill. These bikes will be distributed at Christmas to deserving children.

Conclusion
By the Board of Supervisors accepting this donation of $2,500 from Capstone - Pinto
Valley Operations, the Recycling & Landfill Department with DOC labor will be able to
rebuild and donate bikes for children.

Recommendation
The Gila County Recycling & Landfill Manager recommends accepting this donation
from Capstone- Pinto Valley Operations in the amount of $2,500.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to accept a donation from Capstone Mining Corp. -
Pinto Valley Operations to the Gila County Recycling & Landfill Department in the
amount of $2,500 to purchase parts for the County's Refurbished Bike Program.  
(Sharon Winters)



Attachments
Capstone Donation Letter







   

ARF-3759     Regular Agenda Item      3. D.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 05/17/2016  

Submitted For: Steve
Sanders,
Director 

Submitted By: Steve Sanders, Director

Department: Public Works

Information
Request/Subject
Grant of Easement to Southwest Gas Corporation for a natural gas pipeline adjacent
to Rose Mofford Way and Besich Blvd.

Background Information
Rose Mofford Way and Besich Blvd. do not have established right-of-ways as the
County owns the surrounding land. Southwest Gas Corportion wishes to install a
natural gas pipeline beginning at the intersection of Russell Road and Rose Mofford
Way. The pipeline will follow Rose Mofford Way and Besich Blvd. and terminate at the
Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center.

Evaluation
This current Grant of Easement will provide connectivity between existing pipelines
located in the area. Impact to the roadways will be minimal due to the contractor
deciding to bore instead of trenching.

Conclusion
It is in the best interest of the County to grant this easement.

Recommendation
It is the recommendation of the Public Works Director that the Chairman sign the
Grant of Easement to Southwest Gas Corporation.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve a Grant of Easement whereby the County
will grant a natural gas pipeline easement to Southwest Gas Corporation.  (Steve
Sanders)

Attachments
Grant of Easement to Southwest Gas Corporation



When recorded return to: 
Southwest Gas Corporation 
P.O. Box 26500 
Tucson, AZ. 85726-6500 
 

GRANT OF EASEMENT 
 
GILA COUNTY, an Arizona body politic, organized under the laws of the State of Arizona 

(hereinafter referred to as "GRANTOR"),  for  a  valuable  consideration,  receipt  of  which  is  hereby  
acknowledged,  grants  to  SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION, a California corporation, its successors and 
assigns (hereinafter referred to as "GRANTEE"), a perpetual easement for the installation and 
maintenance of a natural gas pipeline or pipelines and appurtenances, and to use the same for such 
purposes, on that certain real property in the County of Gila, State of Arizona, described as follows: 
 

See Exhibit A and B, attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereof 
 

GRANTOR agrees for itself, its successors and assigns that no building or other structure will be 
constructed, or other obstruction placed, over this easement or over any facilities of GRANTEE; 
provided, however, that with GRANTEE's prior written consent, GRANTOR may build over this 
easement after granting an alternative easement satisfactory to GRANTEE and without additional cost 
to GRANTOR. 
 

GRANTEE, its agents and employees, shall at all times have the right of unobstructed ingress 
and egress to said real property, and free access to said pipelines and appurtenances for the purpose of 
maintaining, operating, removing or replacing same including the right to trim or remove any trees or 
shrubs that in GRANTEE's judgment interfere with the rights herein granted.  GRANTEE agrees to use 
reasonable care to avoid damage to the property of GRANTOR in the exercise of this easement and 
restore it to reasonably the same condition which existed before work was performed. 
 

EXECUTED this    day of   , 2016. 
 
ATTEST:   GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
 
__________________________________  __________________________________ 
Marian Sheppard, Clerk  Michael A. Pastor, Chairman 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Jefferson R. Dalton, 
Deputy Gila County Attorney 
Civil Bureau Chief 
 
 
 
 
 
 



STATE OF (ARIZONA) 

                                      ) ss. 

COUNTY OF     (GILA) 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 

On this _____ day of _______________, 2016, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, personally 
appeared Michael A. Pastor, Chairman of the Gila County Board of Supervisors, and Marian Sheppard, 
Clerk of the Board, known to me to be the individuals who executed the foregoing instrument and 
acknowledged the same to be their free act and deed. 
 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 
                                                                            ____________________________________ 
My Commission Expires:                                      Notary Public 

 











   

ARF-3667     Regular Agenda Item      3. E.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 05/17/2016  

Submitted For: Jeff Hessenius,
Finance Director 

Department: Finance
Fiscal Year: 2016-2017 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

May 17, 2016 to
May 16, 2019

Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Environmental Systems Research Institute Small Enterprise License Agreement
County and Municipality No. 308049.

Background Information
ESRI is software that is an industry standard software tool for the collection and
display of data in a graphical format that shows the interrelationships of data
elements, for example, parcel ownership, 911 mapping, elections information.

At least four (4) County departments are currently using either outdated versions of
the software or similar tools from a different vendor. These departments are realizing a
need to improve and standardize data collection functions. Standardization across the
County will facilitate coordination of departmental specific elements (data layers).  Due
to the cost of individual programs updates or replacement of outdated software, it was
realized that the funds of each individual department would expend, when combined,
would be very close to the cost of a Countywide enterprise license agreement (ELA)
whereby the software could be utilized as needed by any County department without
restrictions or costs imposed by individual licensing.

It is envisioned that the various data sets (layers) would be stored in a central
database repository that could be accessed by all users enhancing constituent
information and services.

Evaluation
ESRI currently has better than 90% market share within government office with regard
to spatial data software. This means our ability to share data and work collaboratively
with other government partners is greatly improved. For instance, near the start of
each fire season we receive a request from the State Wildland Fire Office for a copy of
our parcel map with valuation data. Rather than them having a snapshot of our data,
they could pull more recent data at the start of an incident and have the most current
and up-to-date information.



Additionally nearly every software package in the County references constituents by
address, parcel number or both and they connect with ESRI mapping software
(PW-Cartegraph, ComDev-Trackit, Assessor-Realware, Recorder-Voter Registration,
Treasurer-Tyler). Having a web-based map of land ownership would allow extension of
the one-stop concept. Constituents could possibly start a lot improvement process by
clicking on their parcel and entering basic information without visiting one of the
County development offices or a downed stop sign could be reported via a web
application.

By not entering into this contract, the financial burden to the County will be higher.
Looking at the current bare minimum needs of the County, the expenditures required
would be approximately $46,000 to meet the current needs of the County; (2 seats
each in Elections, Recorder & Emergency Services with 1 seat in Public Works, at
$6,000 each, plus $4,000 annual maintenance on the current web server in Public
Works.) The other member offices/departments needing this software would push that
total significantly higher in short order.

Conclusion
Leadership within the Assessor, Recorder, Treasurer and Sheriff’s Offices as well as
Public Works, Community Development, Health and Emergency Services and Elections
Departments recognize the benefits and needs and are willing to enter into a cost
sharing to cover the initial annual cost of the contract.  Should other County partners
wish to join, then the costs would be redistributed accordingly as the contract is
reviewed annually for renewal.

Recommendation
Staff recommends approval of this contract allowing unlimited County use of ESRI
software products as specified in their contract scope.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve Environmental Systems Research Institute
(ESRI) Small Enterprise License Agreement, County and Municipality No. 308049 in
the amount of $160,800 effective May 17, 2016, through May 16, 2019.  (Jeff
Hessenius)

Attachments
ESRI Agreement No. 308049









































































































































































   
ARF-3772     Regular Agenda Item      3. F.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 05/17/2016  
Submitted For: Don McDaniel Jr., County Manager 
Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board
Department: County Manager

Information
Request/Subject
Adoption of Resolution No. 16-05-02

Background Information
Gila County staff was recently informed that the Arizona Department of
Transportation (ADOT) staff has recommended removing funding for
improvements on Highway 260 in the area of Lion Springs in Gila County
from its current Five-Year Program.  Such recommendation would create
a bottleneck (i.e., an undivided two lane roadway surrounded on both
sides by a four lane divided highway) in the corridor between Phoenix and
the top of the Mogollon Rim.

Evaluation
Supervisor John Marcanti has recommended that the Board of
Supervisors adopt a resolution to be sent to ADOT, which is in support of
completing the improvements to Highway 260 in the area of Lion Springs
in Gila County.

Conclusion
N/A

Recommendation
It is recommended that the Board of Supervisors consider adopting
Resolution No. 16-05-02.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 16-05-02
supporting completion of the improvements to Highway 260 in the area of
Lion Springs in Gila County.  (Don McDaniel) 



Attachments
Resolution No. 16-05-02



Resolution 16-05-02  Page 1 of 3 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-05-02 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF GILA 

COUNTY, ARIZONA, SUPPORTING COMPLETION OF THE 

IMPROVEMENTS TO HIGHWAY 260 IN THE AREA OF 

LION SPRINGS IN GILA COUNTY.  

 

WHEREAS, the Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT) has spent over 300 million 

dollars improving Highway 87, from Phoenix to Payson, constructing a modern four lane divided 

highway; and, 

 

WHEREAS, ADOT has also spent over 300 million dollars improving Highway 260 east of the 

Lion Springs area to the top of the Mogollon Rim, constructing a modern four lane divided 

highway; and, 

 

WHEREAS, ADOT staff has recommended removing funding for improvements on Highway 

260 in the area of Lion Springs in Gila County from its current Five-Year Program; and,  

 

WHEREAS, such recommendation, if approved, would effectively create a bottleneck (i.e., an 

undivided two lane roadway surrounded on both sides by a four lane divided highway) in the 

corridor between Phoenix and the top of the Mogollon Rim; and, 

 

WHEREAS, completing the four lane divided highway in the area of Lion Springs, in addition 

to removing this last remaining bottleneck, would provide the following benefits: 

 

A. Improved safety to motorists.  This last remaining section is the source of significant 

accidents, both in number and severity.  Because of the speeds involved and the 

narrowness of the roadway, many collisions in the area result in serious injury and, at 

times, death. 

 

B. Improved visitor access.  Highway 260, east of Payson and Star Valley, is the gateway to 

numerous high use recreation areas in the Tonto National Forest and the Apache-

Sitgreaves National Forest, as well as northeastern Arizona communities such as Heber, 

Snowflake, Show Low and Pinetop-Lakeside.  Residents from all over Arizona and 

visitors from around the United States enjoy these recreation areas.  During many summer 

days, and especially holiday weekends, this unfinished section of highway is more 

reminiscent of an urban freeway during rush hours (i.e., bumper to bumper traffic) than a 

highway through the beautiful pines of northern Arizona.  

 

C. Improved environmental benefits. During summer months and especially during holiday 



Resolution 16-05-02  Page 2 of 3 

weekends, traffic in this area can come to a standstill.  The exhaust from thousands of cars 

significantly impacts the pristine mountain air. 

 

D. Improved quality of life.  The traffic backlogs created by the bottleneck affect the main 

thoroughfares of both Payson and Star Valley.  This creates traffic nightmares for the 

residents of these communities and it results in decreased sales for the local businesses. 

 

E. Protection of watershed and wildlife habitats.  Improvements to this section of Highway 

260 will reduce the creation of unauthorized roads/trails into the forest protecting both the 

watershed and wildlife habitats.  The current two lane roadway allows for almost 

unlimited egress from the roadway.  The result is motor vehicle damage to the watershed 

and habitats.  The modern four lane divided highway provides for only limited egress, thus 

protecting these watersheds and habitats. 

 

F. Reduced erosion.  The improvements to Highway 260 and the plans for the Lion Springs 

segment incorporate modern erosion control features.  Such improved erosion control 

features need to be completed in coordination with this remaining segment.  

 

G. Reduced wildlife, vehicular collisions.  This area has a high density of elk.  This 

combination of high elk density and a narrow two lane roadway creates dangerous 

elk/vehicle collisions.  Not only are these elk/vehicle collisions common, but because of 

the sheer mass of an elk and the vehicle speeds, these collisions are very serious and often 

result in the death of the elk and or motorist.   

 

H. Protection against and increased ability to suppress forest fires.  This project would 

facilitate and improve the U.S. Forest Services’ access to the forest, allowing for 

continued resource protection and fire protection/suppression as is necessary. 

 

I. Reduce unfunded local emergency service costs.  As set forth in subsections A and G 

above, there are numerous vehicular collisions with injuries on this section of undivided 

roadway.  The first responders to these collisions may be the volunteer fire departments in 

the vicinity, but often both the Payson Fire Department and the Hellsgate Fire District are 

dispatched.  The costs associated with maintaining the extra personnel and equipment to 

respond to these accidents is borne by the local tax base, and the cost of responding to the 

incidents is often borne by the local residents.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED: 

 

Section 1.  That the Gila County Board of Supervisors supports the completion of the 

improvements to Highway 260 in the area of Lion Springs, and objects to its removal from 

ADOT’s current Five-Year Program. 

 

Section 2.  That Gila County, acting through its appropriate officers and officials, is hereby 

authorized to take all other actions necessary or appropriate to express its support for completing 

the improvements. 



Resolution 16-05-02  Page 3 of 3 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 17
th 

day of May 2016, at Globe, Gila County, Arizona.  

Attest:      GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 

__________________________  ________________________ 

Marian Sheppard, Clerk   Michael A. Pastor, Chairman 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

__________________________ 

Jefferson R. Dalton 

Deputy Gila County Attorney 

Civil Bureau Chief 



   
ARF-3748     Consent Agenda Item      4. A.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 05/17/2016  
Reporting
Period:

Gila County Drug, Gang, and Violent Crimes Task Force
FY16 Quarterly Report 

Submitted For: Adam Shepherd, Sheriff 
Submitted By: Sarah White, Chief Administrative Officer

Information
Subject
Gila County Drug, Gang, and Violent Crimes Task Force FY16 Quarterly
Report for October - December 2015.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the Gila County Drug, Gang, and Violent Crimes Task
Force Fiscal Year 2016 Quarterly Report for October through December
2015.

Attachments
Quarterly Report Oct.-Dec. 2015



Arizona Criminal Justice Commission 
Drug, Gang, and Violent Crime Program Activity Report 

*n ew categories 
Drug Related Arrest Activitv 

Cultivate I Distribute I Possess I Transport I Consume I 
Buy I Receive Manuf. Sale Conceal ImPOrt Use Other Total 

Cocaine (powder) n;'cr._ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Crack (cocaine) Jrn.~ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

* Ecstasy (MDMA) ~-;.:; 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Hashish t' L..:J'Y". 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 4 
Heroin ·-~ . _ __.!I 0 0 0 6 0 0 6 
Marijuana -~f 0 0 0 8 0 0 0 8 
Marijuana Plants ~ 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

* Synthetic cannabinoids ~ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Other Narcotic ~ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
LSD ., .. - ' 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
PCP "--'_,.--- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Other Hallucinogen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Methamphetamine/ Amphetamine 0 0 4 6 3 2 0 15 

* Methamphetamine (ice) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Prescription 0 0 0 4 0 0 4 
Other Stimulant - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Other Depressant v.r.:; 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Other Drug .1! r.::~ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Unknown Druq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Psilocybin (mushrooms) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

* Pseudoephedrine 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

* Steroids ~ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

* Salvia II 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

* Paraphernalia 0 0 0 7 0 0 0 7 

* Other (List below) g_',. 

* Name 1 0 
Name2 0 

* Name3 0 
Total ·-·~"J~-i:" 0 1 4 35 - 3 2 0 45 

Prescription Druq Arrests 
Number of druq related arrests from table above that also included prescription druqs . I 6 

4/5/2016 4:56 PM E: \FY16 ByrneJAG Report Form 2nd Quarter report 



Arizona Criminal Justice Commission 
Drug, Gang, and Violent Crime Program Activity Report 

Drug and Non-drug Criminal Arrests Felony and Misdemeanor Arrests 
Drug Non-drug Total Drug Non-druq Total 

Persons arrested for violent crime (except gang members) 0 Felony 45 18 63 
Gana members arrested (exceot violent crime) ~ 0 * Misdemeanor 15 15 
Gana members arrested for violent crime F 0 Total 45 33 78 
Neither or not known c; c:::::·-~ 45 33 78 
Total P" c:O .,_, r_..-.;::o- 45 33 78 

Offender Arrest Profile - Age 
Under 18 18and Over Total 

Race I Hispanic Origin Male Female Male Female Male Female Combined 
caucasian 0 1 34 17 34 18 52 
Black 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 
Hisoanic 0 0 11 12 11 12 23 
American Indian/Native Alaskan 0 0 2 0 2 0 2 
Asian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Unknown 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total "'" 0 1 48 29 48 30 78 

4/5/2016 4:56 PM 2 E:\FY16 ByrneJAG Report Form 2nd Quarter report 



* 
* 

* 

* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 

Drug Type 
Cocaine (powder) ~.J....- _rT-'"' frrJ'I'U~~ A~ o..rJ' •I 
Crack (cocaine) cr~-..:. .,..,...DTI ~~....._~,.., 
Ecstasy (MDMA) 1;-' :a:.. '!..0._ .. ___!"" '--=""- ... 
Hashish c!" ..........._ .E'if J"L ' ruT .~ .. 
Heroin 1~-... " • ...-:-""'i '-' '"I ,;:;;.,-,II i"•'.i 
Marijuana ~F.' '.-::::.j c:: • ..:_~._! 
Marijuana Plants ~L ·.:,:...c ,..-..J; 

Synthetic Cannabinoids ii:..- :w. ~ - -r -u.•..:'0-1 
Other Narcotic ';I"' c;' ~'=' ,:;::;o T"'' r '1;"'1""• ~ 

LSD ::o/'1-' '-"-t' ~ l..AJ c__~o-,· 

PCP ~ ·~ ~-~ .:i'['~ ..!.:!1-= !:c,loLL 

Other Hallucinogen P'~~--""1 

Methamphetamine/Amphetamine - - --~ 

Methamphetamine (ice) 
Prescription-Stimulant· Central Nervous System (CNSl Stimulants 
Prescription-Sedatives- Central Nervous System (CNS) Depressants 
Prescription-Pain Reliever· Narcotic Analgesics 
Other Stimulant 
Other Depressant 0' f!l! 
Other Drug n -~ 

Unknown Druq - ~ ~- - "'o ~ 

Psilocybin (mushrooms) 
Pseudoephedrine 
Steroids 
Salvia ..u. .... ~ 

Paraphernalia - _,.,_- - Ji 
Other (List below) = 
Name 1 ~~ fl 

Name 2 J[] ~ 

Name 3 ~ 

Total 
Marijuana Grows 

I Indoor 
Number of Growing Operations Seized I 

4/5/2016 4:56 PM 

Arizona Criminal Justice Commission 
Drug, Gang, and Violent Crime Program Activity Report 

Drug Removals By Quantity and Value 
Drug Seizures Drug Purchases Totals 

Quantity Quantity 
CQnversiQ!l Chi!!! I Measure Seized Value Purchased Value Quantity Value 

Kilograms 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 
Grams 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 
Each 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 
Grams 6 $600 0 $0 6 $600 
Grams 3.5 $360 0 $0 3.5 $360 
Pound 8.284 $12 872 0 $0 8.284 $12 872 
Each 338 $405 600 0 $0 338 $405 600 
Grams 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 
Dosaoe Units 0 $0 0 $0 0 0 
Dosaoe Units 0 $0 0 $0 0 0 
Dosaoe Units 0 $0 0 $0 0 0 
Each 0 $0 0 $0 0 0 
Grams 69.9 $6 936 0 $0 69.9 $6936 
Grams 0 $0 0 $0 0 $JI 
Each 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 
Each 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 
Each 50 $1490 0 $0 so $1 490 
Grams 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 
Dosage Units 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 
Dosage Units 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 
Dosage Units 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 
Grams 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 
Dosaoe Units 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 
Milliliter (ml) 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 
Grams 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 
Each 178 $8 840 0 $0 178 $8840 

Measurel 0 $0 
Measure2 0 $0 
Measure] 0 $0 

$436 698 $0 $436 698 

Outdoor 
11 0 

3 E: \FY16 ByrneJAG Report Form 2nd Quarter report 



Arizona Criminal Justice Commission 
Drug, Gang, and Violent Crime Program Activity Report 

Asset Seizures Weapons Seized by Weapon Type 
Number of Value of Number of 

Asset Type Seizures Seizures Vehicle Boat Values Weapon Type Weapons 
Vehicles ' .,:r,-;;- .r 0 $0 Kel!~ f;!J_ue BJlP_~ NADA_gJJjQ~ Handguns (except semi-automatic) /- 0 
Vessels n:;:;:; f"';_,---1" 0 $0 Semi-Automatic Handguns n_ ._, 1 
Aircraft -. ell~ uo• 1 0 $0 Rifles (except semi-automatic) =\, .l'i_ 0 
Currencv 1 $1 201 Semi-Automatic Rifles • . I 1 
Other Financial Instrument 0 $0 Shotguns (except semi-automatic) . -~ 0 
Real Property (Real Estate l 0 $0 Semi-Automatic Shotquns J,_! ~ 0 
Weapons 2 $800 Automatic Weapons/Machine Guns ;J..~ 0 
Other 0 $0 Knives/Cuttinq Instruments .. 0 
Total ~- 3 $2001 Explosive Devices r; 0 

Seizure Value by Type of Case Other --~- ~ ...... _ :! 0 

Federal State Total Total 2 
Real Property .--.L oc c .-.-=--- $0 $0 $0 Firearms and NIBIN 
Cash - $0 $1 201 $!,201 Firearms Reported to NISIN 0 
Other (vehicles weapons iewelrv. etc.) ... $0 $800 $800 * Firearms traced throuqh ATF 0 
Total $0 $2001 $2001 * # of individuals charqed with firearm crimes 0 

Total Number of Seizure Cases 
Federal Seizure Cases I 0 Drug Removals - Seized in Clan Druq Labs 
State Seizure Cases ~OL I 6 DruqTvpe Measure Quantity 
Total .~ • .,.1/rT' .- I 6 Cocaine (powder) - ---"- Kiloorams 0 

Grams 0 

Methamphetamine Related Statistics Each 0 
Methamphetamine Related Investiqations 14 Grams 0 
Clandestine Labs Seized 0 Grams 0 
Minors Involved in Meth Labs Seized 0 Pound 0 
Meth Dump Site Discovered 0 Each 0 
Meth Related Sites Referred for Mitigation/Ciean-u~ 0 0 

Methamphetamine Precursors Seized 0 
Name of Chemical Measure Amount 0 

Acetone Grams 0 PCP 0 
Hydrochloric Acid Grams 0 0 
Muriatic/Sulfuric Acid Grams 0 0 
Ephedrine/Pseudoephedrine Grams 0 0 
Iodine Grams 0 0 
Phosphorous (including Red) Grams 0 0 
Lve Grams 0 0 
Hydroqen Peroxide Grams 0 0 
2 Staqe Liquid Grams 0 0 
Methamphetamine Oil Grams 0 0 
Other - Grams 0 0 

* Steroids 0 
Grams 0 
Each 0 

* Name 1 Measure 1 0 
* Name 2 Measure2 0 
*Name 3 Measure3 0 

4/5/2016 4:56 PM 4 E:\FY16 BymeJAG Report Form 2nd Quarter report 



Arizona Criminal Justice Commission 
Drug, Gang, and Violent Crime Program Activity Report 

Investigation Data 
Total 

New Investigations Opened this Quarter 135 
Pending Investigations this Quarter 1 
Dropped Investigations this Quarter 0 
Closed Investigations this Quarter 136 

Druq Traffickintl Orqanizations 
Disrupted Dismantled 

low level (Street Dealer) 0 
Mid level (Distributor/Retailer) .. " 0 
High Level (Manufacturer/Supplier) T~ 0 
Total 0 

Intelligence Driven Investigations 
Collaborative 21 
Non-collaborative 2 
Number Resultinq in Arrests ,,. 12 
Number Resultinq in Druq Seizures 7 

Search Warrants Served 
Federal 0 
State 5 
Other ,c:;::.,_r,; "F/'"""1 i 0 
Total _. ·~ • • I • • "-'o' 5 

Coordination/_Collaboration Data 
Total Number of Deconfliction Events 
Total Number of Tips/Leads Referred to Other Task Forces 
Total Number of Counterterrorism Referrals 
Total Number of Drug-endangered Child Referrals/Calls to CPS 
Number of Drug Interdiction Activity Assists 
Interdiction Assists Resulting In: 

Druqs Seized 

* Controlled Deliveries 
How many community meetings were held during reporting period 

Training 
How many AOC grant funded employees received or provided training during the 

* 
* 

reportinq period: 
# of traininqs attended 
# of trainings provided 

4/5/2016 4:56 PM 

- ~~ 

~" ---- I 

0 
1 
0 
1 

2 
12 
0 
0 

15 

12 
0 
5 

61 
12 

Total 
0 
1 
0 
1 

5 E: \FY!6 BymeJAG Report Form 2nd Quarter report 



   
ARF-3763     Consent Agenda Item      4. B.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 05/17/2016  
Submitted By: Marian

Sheppard,
Clerk of the
Board

Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Quit Claim Deed for Sale of Assessor's Tax Parcel No. 207-10-017C

Background Information
On May 26, 2015, the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution No.
15-05-05 which outlines the policy and procedures for the sale of land
held by the State of Arizona under tax deed.  The procedures allow the
Clerk of the Board to sell these parcels over the counter for the total lien
amount.  A separate $15 fee is required to be paid by the purchaser in
order to record the Quit Claim Deed.  The procedures also state that a
consent agenda action item will be submitted to the Board of Supervisors
on a regular meeting agenda to obtain authorization from the Board for
the Chairman's signature on the Quit Claim Deed. 

Assessor's tax parcel number 207-10-017C was deeded to the State of
Arizona in 2015.  It did not sell at the Board of Supervisors' annual tax
sale/auction; therefore, it was added to the list of properties that could be
purchased year-round for the total lien amount.  The subject property is
vacant land off of a hillside in Globe behind a business called Peeks
Performance and it is approximately 5.91 acres in size.

Evaluation
On April 28, 2016, the Clerk of the Board deposited a cashier's check
from Silver Nickel Mining Company in the amount of $1,983.34 with the
Gila County Treasurer for the purchase of the subject property.  The
amount paid was the total lien amount.  A separate $15 payment was
submitted to record the Quit Claim Deed.

Conclusion
The Board of Supervisors needs to authorize the Chairman's signature on



The Board of Supervisors needs to authorize the Chairman's signature on
the Quit Claim Deed for the sale of Assessor's tax parcel number
207-10-017C so that it can be recorded and later mailed to Silver Nickel
Mining Company.  Once the deed has been finalized and recorded, it will
go back on the County's tax rolls.

Recommendation
The Clerk of the Board recommends that the Board of Supervisors
authorize the Chairman's signature on a Quit Claim Deed to finalize the
sale of the subject property to Silver Nickel Mining Company.

Suggested Motion
Authorization of the Chairman's signature on the Quit Claim Deed for the
sale of Assessor's tax parcel number 207-10-017C to Silver Nickel Mining
Company.

Attachments
Quit Claim Deed for 207-10-017C
Information on 207-10-017C



QCD-207-15-286  Page 1 of 2 

 

When recorded return to:     
Marian Sheppard, Clerk 
Gila County Board of Supervisors 

 
 

 GILA COUNTY QUIT-CLAIM DEED 
                                                                                                                                                   

THIS QUIT CLAIM DEED, made this day 17th day of May 2016, between the State of Arizona, by and 
through the Gila County Board of Supervisors, Grantor, and Silver Nickel Mining Company, Grantee.  

 
Address of Grantee:  2222 W. Clearview Trail, Anthem, AZ  85086 
 
 RECITALS 
 
WHEREAS, the real property hereinafter described was conveyed to the State of Arizona by 

Treasurer's Deed for the non-payment of taxes, which taxes had been legally assessed against, and 
became a lien upon, said property according to law; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Gila County Board of Supervisors, on behalf of the State of Arizona, advertised and 
offered said property for sale to the highest bidder for cash in accordance with A.R.S. §42-18302 and 42-
18303; and 

  
WHEREAS, on the 28th day of April 2016, Grantee did purchase said property for the sum of one 

thousand nine hundred eighty-three dollars and thirty-four cents ($1,983.34); 
  

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises, Grantor does hereby quit-claim to Grantee, 
the following described real property situated in the County of Gila, State of Arizona. 
 

 Assessor’s Tax Parcel Number:  207-10-017C 
  
 Legal Description:   

 
PT NW SEC 23 T1N R15E; COMM AT NW COR SEC 23; TH N 89-51-16 W 1337.61’ TO POB; TH S 35-30 E 
350’; TH S1E 950’; TH S 48-20-12 W 305.65’; TH N 00-23-39 E 119.08’; TH N 00-20-03 E 1318.92’ POB; 
APPROX 5.91 AC M/L   
 

 Exempt from Affidavit of Property Value pursuant to A.R.S. §11-1134 (A) (3) 
 
Grantor:              Attest: 

  
 
_________________________________    ______________________________ 
Michael A. Pastor, Chairman         Marian Sheppard, Clerk 
Gila County Board of Supervisors        Gila County Board of Supervisors 

             
 
 



QCD-207-15-286  Page 2 of 2 

 

STATE OF ARIZONA ) 
     ) SS      ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
COUNTY OF GILA    )       

  
 
Before me, Laurie J. Kline, a Notary Public in and for the County of Gila, State of Arizona, on this 17th day of 
May 2016, personally appeared Michael A. Pastor, Chairman, Board of Supervisors, Gila County, Arizona, 
known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged 
to me that he executed the same for the purpose and consideration therein expressed. 

 
 
       _______________________________ 
       Notary Public 

                 My Commission Expires:                   















   
ARF-3751     Consent Agenda Item      4. C.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 05/17/2016  
Reporting
Period:

March 2016

Submitted By: Dorothy Little,
Justice of the
Peace-Payson
Region

Information
Subject
Payson Regional Justice of the Peace's Office March 2016 monthly activity
report.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the March 2016 monthly activity report submitted by
the Payson Regional Justice of the Peace's Office.

Attachments
March 2016













   
ARF-3769     Consent Agenda Item      4. D.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 05/17/2016  
Reporting
Period:

April 2016

Submitted For: Jesse Bolinger, Justice of the Peace-Globe Region 
Submitted By: Mary Navarro, Justice Court Operations Mgr.

Information
Subject
Globe Regional Justice of the Peace's Office's monthly activity report for
April 2016.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the April 2016 monthly activity report submitted by
the Globe Regional Justice of the Peace's Office.

Attachments
Monthly Report for April 2016









   
ARF-3753     Consent Agenda Item      4. E.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 05/17/2016  
Reporting
Period:

March 2016

Submitted For: Tony McDaniel, Payson Regional Constable 
Submitted By: Michelle Keegan, Constable Clerk

Information
Subject
Payson Regional Constable's Office Monthly Report for March 2016.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the March 2016 monthly activity report submitted by
the Payson Regional Constable's Office.

Attachments
Payson Regional Constable's Office Monthly Report for March 2016



































































   
ARF-3771     Consent Agenda Item      4. F.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 05/17/2016  
Reporting
Period:

April 2016

Submitted For: Ruben Mancha, Globe Regional Constable 
Submitted By: Kimberly Rust, Constable Clerk

Information
Subject
Globe Regional Constable's Office Monthly Report for April 2016.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the April 2016 monthly activity report submitted by
the Globe Regional Constable's Office.

Attachments
April 2016 Monthly Report











rpcpcpsa.x1 05/09/16

Gila County Globe Regional Constable's
Office
Civil Process Service Attempts Summary

To Be Served:   Aday, Marla A.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

P0 Box 575, Peridot Rust, K Warrant Letter mailed NO

Time/Date:   14:26:28 04/25/16

To Be Served:   Aguirre, Jeremy L.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

1400 E ASH ST, Globe Taylor, R C Debra L. Aquirre YES

Time/Date:   09:05:00 04/21/16

To Be Served:   Alvarado, Alejandro D.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

5655 S 10th St, Phoenix Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   08:41:35 04/29/16

To Be Served:   Antone, Michael E.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

206 E Evelyn, Casa Grande Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   13:03:59 04/11/16

To Be Served:   Avalos, Matthew H.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

448 W EUCLID AVE, Globe Mancha, R A NO

Time/Date:   16:30:00 04/06/16
448 W EUCLID AVE, Globe Mancha, R A Matthew Henry Avalos YES

Time/Date:   20:28:00 04/06/16

To Be Served:   Badilla, Amber R.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?



Civil Process Service Attempts Summary Page 2 of 21

rpcpcpsa.x1 05/09/16

Mancha, R A NO

Time/Date:   14:47:00 04/22/16
Mancha, R A Amber Badilla YES

Time/Date:   15:22:00 04/22/16

To Be Served:   Bailey, Felicia T.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

2524 E Hampton, Mesa Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   14:53:46 04/25/16

To Be Served:   Ball, John E.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

PO Box 915, Miami Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   14:13:50 04/11/16

To Be Served:   Ballesteros, Alissa K.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

762 W Merritt St, Miami Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   13:24:17 04/11/16

To Be Served:   Barajas, Derl J.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

832 W Acadia Drive, Tucson Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   14:56:12 04/25/16

To Be Served:   Baughman, Erich V.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

5847 E MONROE PL, Globe Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   14:58:47 04/25/16

To Be Served:   Bigley, Milton R.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

641 N Willow #5, Globe Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO



Civil Process Service Attempts Summary Page 3 of 21

rpcpcpsa.x1 05/09/16

Time/Date:   08:50:38 04/29/16

To Be Served:   Bishop, Eric L.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

520 S SECOND ST, Globe Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   12:28:37 04/11/16

To Be Served:   Bonnie, James L.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

1100 E SOUTH ST, Globe Mancha, R A Rose Holiday YES

Time/Date:   13:57:00 04/22/16

To Be Served:   Brown, Aaron
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

General Delivery, San Carlos Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   13:54:57 04/25/16

To Be Served:   Brown, Edward W. Sr
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

Taylor, R C Edward Brown YES

Time/Date:   11:25:00 04/01/16

To Be Served:   Brown, Leticia L.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

95 Rodeo Ln, Peridot Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   14:51:14 04/25/16

To Be Served:   Brown, Virginia
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

Taylor, R C Virginia Brown YES

Time/Date:   10:13:00 04/28/16

To Be Served:   Cano-Estrada, Luis R.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?



Civil Process Service Attempts Summary Page 4 of 21

rpcpcpsa.x1 05/09/16

281 S Loomis Ave, Miami Mancha, R A Luis Roberto Cano-Estrada YES

Time/Date:   16:07:00 04/29/16

To Be Served:   Castenada, Christopher M.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

1400 E ASH ST, Globe Mancha, R Christopher Michael
Castenada

YES

Time/Date:   13:36:33 04/06/16

To Be Served:   Charles, Keith E.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

1100 South Street, Globe Mancha, R A Rose Holiday YES

Time/Date:   13:57:17 04/22/16

To Be Served:   Chavez, Ryan K.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

3274 Caminito Ameca, La Jolla Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   13:00:36 04/11/16

To Be Served:   Contreras, Adam S.

Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

8958 S Sixshooter Canyon Sp 47, Globe Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   10:26:29 04/12/16

To Be Served:   Contreras, Gen
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

370 E. Maple Street, Globe Mancha, R A NO

Time/Date:   17:00:00 04/25/16

To Be Served:   Contreras, Leroy A.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

370 4th St, Globe Mancha, R NO

Time/Date:   17:00:00 04/25/16



Civil Process Service Attempts Summary Page 5 of 21

rpcpcpsa.x1 05/09/16

To Be Served:   Cook, Kyle
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

28 S Olive, Mesa Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   08:38:12 04/29/16

To Be Served:   Cooper, Carol L.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

28078 N Hwy 188, Roosevelt Taylor, R C Carol Cooper YES

Time/Date:   13:20:00 04/13/16

To Be Served:   Coppin, Brian A. Jr
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

310 E NORTH ST, Globe Mancha, R A Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   11:37:00 04/12/16

To Be Served:   Davidson, Leslie A.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

1158 W EUCLID LOOP, Globe Taylor, R C NO

Time/Date:   10:00:00 04/29/16
1700 E ASH ST; TACO BELL, Globe Taylor, R C NO

Time/Date:   12:00:00 04/29/16
1158 W EUCLID LOOP, Globe Mancha, R A NO

Time/Date:   15:24:00 04/29/16
1158 W EUCLID LOOP, Globe Mancha, R A NO

Time/Date:   15:26:00 04/29/16
1700 E ASH ST; TACO BELL, Globe Mancha, R A Leslie Ann Davidson YES

Time/Date:   17:20:00 04/29/16

To Be Served:   Davis, Shennon G.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

5754 S MOUNTAIN VIEW ST, Globe Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   14:48:38 04/25/16



Civil Process Service Attempts Summary Page 6 of 21

rpcpcpsa.x1 05/09/16

To Be Served:   Fajardo, Jason
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

175 N PINE ST, Globe Taylor, R C M. Avalos YES

Time/Date:   10:20:00 04/25/16

To Be Served:   Fajardo, Jason D.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

175 N PINE ST, Globe Taylor, R C M. Avalos YES

Time/Date:   09:50:00 04/29/16

To Be Served:   Fish, Virginia L.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

1012 N Devereaux Street, Globe Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   08:34:46 04/29/16

To Be Served:   Flores, Manuel M. III
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

200 Westridge, Globe Taylor, R C Manuel Flores YES

Time/Date:   10:02:00 04/12/16
200 Westridge, Globe Taylor, R C Manuel Flores YES

Time/Date:   10:02:00 04/12/16
200 Westridge, Globe Taylor, R C Manuel Flores YES

Time/Date:   10:02:00 04/12/16
200 Westridge, Globe Taylor, R C Manuel Flores YES

Time/Date:   10:02:00 04/12/16

To Be Served:   Foerster, Paul D.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

422 1/2 S Hill Street, Globe Rust, K warrant letter mailed NO

Time/Date:   13:49:16 04/25/16

To Be Served:   Formiller, Michael J.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?



Civil Process Service Attempts Summary Page 7 of 21

rpcpcpsa.x1 05/09/16

Taylor, R C Michael John Formiller YES

Time/Date:   10:10:00 04/01/16

To Be Served:   Garcia, Elias D.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

281 S Loomis Ave, Miami Mancha, R A Elias Daniel Garcia YES

Time/Date:   16:18:00 04/29/16

To Be Served:   Garcia, Jeanette S.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

8036 S PINAL VIEW DR; AUGUST HILLS
MHP; AUGUST HILLS MHP, Globe

Taylor, R C Jeanette Garcia YES

Time/Date:   10:10:00 04/19/16

To Be Served:   Gila County Treasurers Office
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

1400 E. Ash St, Globe Mancha, R A Terri Powell YES

Time/Date:   12:30:57 04/04/16

To Be Served:   Gillispie, Ashley M.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

629 N HILL ST, Globe Taylor, R C James Cooper Gillispie YES

Time/Date:   10:30:00 04/20/16

To Be Served:  
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

Taylor, R C YES

Time/Date:   11:10:31 04/01/16

To Be Served:  
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

Taylor, R C YES

Time/Date:   12:10:20 04/01/16



Civil Process Service Attempts Summary Page 8 of 21

rpcpcpsa.x1 05/09/16

To Be Served:   Golden, Ryan M.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

4433 Golden Way, Globe Mancha, R A Ryan Michael Golden YES

Time/Date:   08:22:08 04/22/16

To Be Served:   Gomes, Rodney J.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

237 s. ashland apt#4, Mesa Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   12:56:03 04/11/16

To Be Served:   Gonzales, Vincent C.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

1400 E ASH ST, Globe Mancha, R A Vincent Gonzales YES

Time/Date:   09:32:00 04/27/16

To Be Served:   Green, Jennifer
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

Taylor, R C NO

Time/Date:   10:50:00 04/25/16

To Be Served:   Gustina, Gail
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

Rainbow City Circle, Bylas Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   08:54:28 04/29/16

To Be Served:   Hampton, Robert O.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

738 S South St, Globe Taylor, R C Robert Hampton YES

Time/Date:   10:05:00 04/11/16

To Be Served:   Hansen, S B.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

DPS Officer, Globe Taylor, R C Monica Snezzy YES



Civil Process Service Attempts Summary Page 9 of 21

rpcpcpsa.x1 05/09/16

Time/Date:   10:50:38 04/06/16
DPS Officer, Globe Taylor, R C M. Sneezy YES

Time/Date:   10:55:00 04/13/16

To Be Served:   Hawthorne, Frank G.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

RT 6 GILSON WASH, PO BOX 8550, Peridot Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   08:43:01 04/29/16

To Be Served:   Hernandez, Kimberly
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

1009 Linda Vista Dr, Globe Taylor, R C NO

Time/Date:   11:57:17 04/21/16

To Be Served:   Hernandez, Stephanie A.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

5504 E PINAL CANYON DR, Globe Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   14:40:58 04/25/16

To Be Served:   Herrera, Brienna M.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

2198 N Escudilla DR Apt 60, Globe Taylor, R C NO

Time/Date:   11:20:00 04/12/16
2198 N Escudilla DR Apt 60, Globe Mancha, R A NO

Time/Date:   12:17:27 04/21/16
2198 N Escudilla DR Apt 60, Globe Taylor, R C Brienna Herrera YES

Time/Date:   12:25:00 04/21/16

To Be Served:   Hill, Michael B.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

1100 E SOUTH ST, Globe Mancha, R A Rose Holiday YES

Time/Date:   14:58:00 04/29/16

To Be Served:   Honor, Lowell E.



Civil Process Service Attempts Summary Page 10 of 21

rpcpcpsa.x1 05/09/16

Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

Taylor, R C NO

Time/Date:   11:05:00 04/25/16
Taylor, R C NO

Time/Date:   10:12:00 04/26/16
Mancha, R A NO

Time/Date:   17:06:00 04/26/16
Mancha, R A NO

Time/Date:   08:23:00 04/27/16
Mancha, R A Loweel Honor YES

Time/Date:   17:15:00 04/27/16

To Be Served:   Jarrard, John P.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

1271 N WHEATFIELDS RD; APACHE TRAIL
A MHP #5A, Globe

Taylor, R C John Paul Jarrard YES

Time/Date:   10:55:00 04/15/16

To Be Served:   Jones, Codi L.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

410 S Hill St, Globe Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   14:28:44 04/25/16

To Be Served:   Josserand, Howard J.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

5687 S Old Oak Street, Claypool Taylor, R C NO

Time/Date:   11:30:00 04/01/16
5687 S Old Oak Street, Claypool Taylor, R C NO

Time/Date:   08:00:00 04/04/16
5687 S Old Oak Street, Claypool Taylor, R C NO

Time/Date:   11:15:00 04/04/16
5687 S Old Oak Street, Claypool Taylor, R C NO

Time/Date:   09:30:00 04/07/16



Civil Process Service Attempts Summary Page 11 of 21

rpcpcpsa.x1 05/09/16

5687 S Old Oak Street, Claypool Taylor, R C Posted on Front Door YES

Time/Date:   13:35:00 04/11/16
5687 S Old Oak Street, Claypool Taylor, R C Posted and Certified Mailed YES

Time/Date:   11:00:00 04/29/16

To Be Served:   Kelley, Crystal R.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

Mancha, R A NO

Time/Date:   15:37:00 04/22/16
, Globe Mancha, R A NO

Time/Date:   09:55:00 04/25/16
, Globe Mancha, R A Crystal Kelley YES

Time/Date:   13:15:00 04/25/16

To Be Served:   Kenton, Rachelyn L.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

42 tufastone, San Carlos Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   14:15:54 04/25/16

To Be Served:   Kolton, Jason
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

175 N PINE ST, Globe Taylor, R C M. Avalos YES

Time/Date:   10:15:00 04/28/16

To Be Served:   Konczak, Dorothey M.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

7760 S SIX SHOOTER CANYON RD, Globe Taylor, R C NO

Time/Date:   10:00:00 04/15/16
7760 S SIX SHOOTER CANYON RD, Globe Mancha, R A Dorothey Mae Konczak YES

Time/Date:   14:13:00 04/22/16

To Be Served:   Kramer, Jeffrey B.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?



Civil Process Service Attempts Summary Page 12 of 21

rpcpcpsa.x1 05/09/16

833 Beer Tree Crossing, Globe Taylor, R C Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   12:26:47 04/21/16
833 Beer Tree Crossing, Globe Taylor, R C NO

Time/Date:   12:27:46 04/21/16

To Be Served:   Lozano, Darian G.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

Mancha, R A NO

Time/Date:   14:39:00 04/22/16

Globe
Mancha, R A NO

Time/Date:   15:05:00 04/22/16

, Globe
Mancha, R A Darian Gabrielle Lozano YES

Time/Date:   17:20:00 04/22/16

To Be Served:   Lujan, Alex M.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

33 West 4th st, Hayden Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   14:31:13 04/25/16

To Be Served:   Mark, Moticha A.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

PO Box 181, San Carlos Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   13:13:32 04/11/16

To Be Served:   Martinez, Christa L.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

416 S 4TH AVE, Globe Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   14:49:58 04/11/16

To Be Served:   Martinez, Joseph M.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?



Civil Process Service Attempts Summary Page 13 of 21

rpcpcpsa.x1 05/09/16

1003 Prospect Ave, Miami Rust, K Warrant Letter mailed NO

Time/Date:   14:19:32 04/25/16

To Be Served:   Martinez, Sylvester
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

5662 S GLENDALE AVE, Globe Taylor, R C Made Payment NO

Time/Date:   11:17:00 04/25/16

To Be Served:   Martinson, Alex S.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

556 N DEVEREAUX ST, Globe Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   14:09:52 04/11/16
556 N DEVEREAUX ST, Globe Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   14:18:07 04/11/16

To Be Served:   Mason, Pamala M.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

1324 N BROAD ST, Globe Mancha, R A Pamala Marie Mason YES

Time/Date:   13:38:03 04/01/16

To Be Served:   Mata, Jacob L.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

4366 Globe Avenue, Miami Mancha, R A NO

Time/Date:   15:54:00 04/29/16
4366 Globe Avenue, Miami Mancha, R A NO

Time/Date:   17:22:00 04/29/16
1623 E ASH ST; IRENES, Globe Mancha, R A Jacob Lee Mata YES

Time/Date:   17:39:00 04/29/16

To Be Served:   McBride, JoAnn
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

5261 Bornite Lane Bandy Heights, Globe Taylor, R C HoAnn McBride YES

Time/Date:   10:30:00 04/26/16



Civil Process Service Attempts Summary Page 14 of 21

rpcpcpsa.x1 05/09/16

To Be Served:   Mcgaha, Brian C.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

8958 S Six Shooter Cyn #30, Globe Taylor, R C NO

Time/Date:   10:55:00 04/05/16

To Be Served:   McGuire, Edward
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

175 N PINE ST, Gobe Taylor, R C M. Avalos YES

Time/Date:   10:15:00 04/28/16
175 N PINE ST, Gobe Mancha, R A K. McClain, #456 YES

Time/Date:   15:14:00 04/29/16

To Be Served:   Mendiz, Melba W.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

7373 E GRAND VIEW DR, Globe Taylor, R C Melba Mendiz YES

Time/Date:   10:45:00 04/19/16

To Be Served:   Mowrey, Tammie K.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

81 N 5TH DR, Globe Taylor, R C NO

Time/Date:   12:24:26 04/21/16

To Be Served:   Nock, John E.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

8036 S Pinal View Dr #42, Globe Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   10:09:01 04/12/16

To Be Served:   Osteros, Shannon M.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

PO Box 1996, Claypool Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   14:44:15 04/11/16

To Be Served:   Pacheco, Albert C.



Civil Process Service Attempts Summary Page 15 of 21

rpcpcpsa.x1 05/09/16

Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

PO Box 822, Peridot Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   13:09:37 04/11/16

To Be Served:   Philpot, Randall A.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

1100 E SOUTH ST, Globe Mancha, R A Randall Philpot YES

Time/Date:   17:08:00 04/27/16

To Be Served:   Portillo, Teodora
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

1304 W LIVE OAK ST, Miami Taylor, R C NO

Time/Date:   10:50:00 04/26/16
1304 W LIVE OAK ST, Miami Mancha, R A Teodora Portillo YES

Time/Date:   13:25:00 04/26/16

To Be Served:   Powell, Austin N.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

1249 S WALLIMAN RD, Globe Taylor, R C Austin Powell YES

Time/Date:   11:48:00 04/12/16
1249 S WALLIMAN RD, Globe Taylor, R C Austin Powell YES

Time/Date:   11:48:00 04/12/16

To Be Served:   Ramos, Samuel B.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

316 3rd St, Winkleman Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   14:22:22 04/11/16
316 3rd St, Winkleman Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   14:27:34 04/11/16
316 3rd St, Winkleman Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   14:30:40 04/11/16
316 3rd St, Winkleman Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   14:33:33 04/11/16



Civil Process Service Attempts Summary Page 16 of 21

rpcpcpsa.x1 05/09/16

To Be Served:   Reeves, Marlin D.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

1251 Upper Pinal Creek Rd, Globe Taylor, R C NO

Time/Date:   10:40:00 04/13/16
1251 Upper Pinal Creek Rd, Globe Taylor, R C Marin Reeves YES

Time/Date:   09:00:00 04/14/16

To Be Served:   Reves, Adaira D.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

5565 S MCKINNEY AVE, Globe Mancha, R A Adaira Dawn Reves YES

Time/Date:   15:40:00 04/29/16

To Be Served:   Reyes, Roy M. Jr
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

5734 S Old Oak, Claypool Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   14:06:04 04/25/16
5734 S Old Oak, Claypool Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   14:09:45 04/25/16
2313 Enora Street, Mesa Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   14:12:06 04/25/16

To Be Served:   Rhineheimer, Stephen
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

1108 N Date Palm Dr, Gilbert Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   14:36:18 04/25/16

To Be Served:   Richardson, Tiffany J.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

252 S 1st St, Globe Taylor, R C Tiffany Richardson YES

Time/Date:   11:35:00 04/14/16

To Be Served:   Riddle, Rodney C.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?



Civil Process Service Attempts Summary Page 17 of 21

rpcpcpsa.x1 05/09/16

3020 Jagerson St, Kingman Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   08:46:44 04/29/16

To Be Served:   Roberts, Gary D.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

5148 monroe st, Globe Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   15:01:10 04/25/16

To Be Served:   Rodriguez, Dan
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

Miami PD, Mancha, R A Myrna Flores YES

Time/Date:   14:59:00 04/22/16
Miami PD, Mancha, R A Gillen, Chief of Police YES

Time/Date:   16:20:00 04/29/16

To Be Served:   Scarberry, Paul W. Jr
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

6160 S CALLE DE LOMA, Claypool Taylor, R C Paul Wayne Scarberry YES

Time/Date:   12:45:00 04/05/16

To Be Served:   Schlink, Charles A.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

Inspiration Drive of Central Ave, Globe Mancha, R A NO

Time/Date:   17:10:00 04/15/16
Inspiration Drive off of Central Ave, Globe Mancha, R A NO

Time/Date:   08:59:00 04/18/16
2165 N WHEATFIELDS RD #13, Globe Mancha, R A NO

Time/Date:   17:17:00 04/18/16
2156 N WHEATFIELDS RD, Globe Mancha, R A NO

Time/Date:   16:52:00 04/19/16
1400 E ASH ST, Globe Mancha, R A Charles Adam Schlink YES

Time/Date:   09:24:56 04/21/16



Civil Process Service Attempts Summary Page 18 of 21

rpcpcpsa.x1 05/09/16

To Be Served:   Short, Lori R.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

3049 LATHAM BLVD, Miami Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   12:34:07 04/11/16

To Be Served:   Smith, Lucille R.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

220 W WESTRIDGE DR, Globe Taylor, R C NO

Time/Date:   12:20:00 04/04/16
220 W WESTRIDGE DR, Globe Taylor, R C Laura Winsor YES

Time/Date:   09:40:00 04/05/16

To Be Served:   Stanley, Gerald T.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

Moon Base-PO Box 755, Peridot Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   14:33:26 04/25/16

To Be Served:   Steele, Vincent
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

7221 East Belleview Street, Scottsdale Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   14:02:40 04/25/16

To Be Served:   Tabor, Jamie L.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

2060 E US HIGHWAY 60; DAVES FAST STOP
CHEVRON, Globe

Mancha, R A Jamie Lynn Tabor YES

Time/Date:   17:00:00 04/29/16

To Be Served:   Talamantes, Ramon O.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

15525 N Sunflower Ave Unit A, Marana Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   14:43:35 04/25/16

To Be Served:   Tanner, Brandon L.



Civil Process Service Attempts Summary Page 19 of 21

rpcpcpsa.x1 05/09/16

Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

500 N. Main st. Space#128, Globe Taylor, R C Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   11:10:00 04/04/16

To Be Served:   Tarango, Robert R.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

385 E Sycamore, Globe Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   12:28:07 04/11/16

To Be Served:   Taylor, Geri M.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

8958 S Six Shooter Canyon Rd spc #8, Globe Taylor, R C Geri Marie Taylor YES

Time/Date:   10:25:00 04/15/16

To Be Served:   Termain, Deanna Y.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

Globe Taylor, R C NO

Time/Date:   11:00:00 04/14/16
, Globe Taylor, R C Deanna Yvette Termain YES

Time/Date:   09:00:00 04/15/16

To Be Served:   Tomb, Stephanie
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

8876 S KELLNER CANYON RD, Globe Taylor, R C NO

Time/Date:   11:00:00 04/21/16

To Be Served:   Upshaw, Karen J.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

p.o. box 333, Peridot Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   14:38:44 04/25/16

To Be Served:   Valencia, Craig S.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?



Civil Process Service Attempts Summary Page 20 of 21

rpcpcpsa.x1 05/09/16

1100 E SOUTH ST, Globe Taylor, R C Craig Valencia YES

Time/Date:   10:00:00 04/13/16
1100 E SOUTH ST, Globe Taylor, R C Craig Valencia YES

Time/Date:   10:00:00 04/13/16

To Be Served:   Valenzuela, Gabriel A.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

1100 South St, Globe Taylor, R C Rose Holiday YES

Time/Date:   10:25:00 04/21/16

To Be Served:   Vowell, Aaron E.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

1280 E SAGUARO DR, Globe Taylor, R C NO

Time/Date:   09:50:00 04/19/16
1280 E SAGUARO DR, Globe Mancha, R A Aaron Vowell YES

Time/Date:   16:28:00 04/19/16

To Be Served:   Vukich, Wayne A.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

Globe Taylor, R C Wayne Alen Vukich YES

Time/Date:   11:05:00 04/25/16

To Be Served:   Weiland, Maria T.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

1100 E SOUTH ST, Globe Taylor, R C Maria Weiland YES

Time/Date:   10:05:00 04/13/16
248 E MESQUITE ST; UNIT B, Globe Mancha, R A Posted on Front Door, not

home
YES

Time/Date:   16:30:00 04/25/16

To Be Served:   Williams, Christopher
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

175 N Pine St GPD, Globe Taylor, R C M. Avalos YES

Time/Date:   09:50:00 04/29/16



Civil Process Service Attempts Summary Page 21 of 21

Report Includes:
All dates between `06:00:00 04/01/16` and `23:59:00 04/30/16`, All locations, All cities, All persons served, All persons to
be served, All officers, All courts, All agencies matching `GCCO`, All dispositions

rpcpcpsa.x1 05/09/16

To Be Served:   Williams, Cody D.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

281 S Loomis, Miami Mancha, R A Cody Denise Williams YES

Time/Date:   16:07:00 04/29/16

To Be Served:   Williams, Shawn P.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

246 N Skyline Trail, Miami Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   15:03:24 04/25/16

To Be Served:   Woodard, Richard W.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

5900 N MAIN ST; Unit 190, Globe Rust, K Warrant Letter Mailed NO

Time/Date:   10:04:31 04/12/16

To Be Served:   Yeager, Michael T.
Service Attempt Attempted By Served On Svd?

175 N Pine St GPD, Globe Taylor, R C M. Avalos YES

Time/Date:   09:50:00 04/29/16



   
ARF-3770     Consent Agenda Item      4. G.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 05/17/2016  
Reporting
Period:

May 3, 2016

Submitted For: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 
Submitted By: Laurie Kline, Deputy Clerk

Information
Subject
May 3, 2016, Board of Supervisors' meeting minutes.

Suggested Motion
Approval of the May 3, 2016, Board of Supervisors' meeting minutes.

Attachments
05-03-16 BOS Meeting Minutes



Page 1 of 9 
 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING MINUTES 
GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA 

 
Date:  May 3, 2016 
 
MICHAEL A. PASTOR                                              MARIAN E. SHEPPARD 
Chairman        Clerk of the Board 
 
TOMMIE C. MARTIN  By: Laurie J. Kline 
Vice-Chairman                                                              Deputy Clerk 
 
JOHN D. MARCANTI                                                 Gila County Courthouse 
Member         Globe, Arizona                          
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
PRESENT:  Michael A. Pastor, Chairman; Tommie C. Martin, Vice-Chairman 
(via ITV); John D. Marcanti, Member; Don E. McDaniel, Jr., County Manager; 
Jefferson R. Dalton, Deputy Gila County Attorney, Civil Bureau Chief; and, 
Laurie J. Kline Deputy Clerk 
 
ABSENT:  Marian E. Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 
 
Item 1 – CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - INVOCATION  
 
The Gila County Board of Supervisors met in a regular session at 10:00 a.m. 
this date in the Board of Supervisors’ hearing room.  Jon Cornell led the Pledge 
of Allegiance and Reverend Allen Tyson of Calvary Shadows Assembly of God in 
Globe delivered the invocation. 
 
Item 2 – REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  
 
A.  Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the purchase of twelve 
WatchGuard dash cameras from Computech International through U.S. 
General Services Administration Contract No. GS-35F-0186P in the 
amount of $66,981.50.   
 
J. Adam Shepherd, Sheriff, stated that the Sheriff’s Office included the cost to 
purchase twelve WatchGuard dash cameras in its 2015-2016 fiscal year 
budget.  Sheriff Shepherd explained that the dash cameras are automatically 
activated when there is a traffic stop.  Installing dash cameras in the vehicles 
will provide added safety to the officers and to the public.  Another benefit is 
that the dash camera recording will provide an unbiased account of events that 
occur during traffic stops, which can be used as evidence in a court of law.  
Vice-Chairman Martin agreed that utilizing the cameras will enhance the safety 
of the public and the officers, and she believes body cameras should also be 
used for additional protection.  Supervisor Marcanti inquired if the video 



Page 2 of 9 
 

recordings could be monitored remotely.  Sheriff Shepherd replied that the 
technology exists and it is very expensive; however, he hopes to implement that 
technology in the future in order for dispatchers to pinpoint the location of the 
deputies while they are in the field.  Chairman Pastor inquired if the purchase 
of the dash cameras would be completed in phases.  Sheriff Shepherd replied 
that this feature is already being phased into the vehicles and at present 
approximately one-third of the Sheriff’s Office vehicles are equipped with this 
technology, and it is soon to be in all of the Sheriff’s Office vehicles.   
 
Jon Cornell, KQSS radio station reporter, stated that dash cameras could be 
purchased for much less than the cost of the WatchGuard dash cameras.  
Sheriff Shepherd replied that the WatchGuard dash cameras are not consumer 
grade to be used for every day recreation; the WatchGuard dash cameras 
capture video in such a way so as to produce recordings that are “evidence 
quality.”  Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Martin, seconded by Supervisor 
Marcanti, the Board unanimously authorized the purchase of twelve 
WatchGuard dash cameras from Computech International through U.S. 
General Services Administration Contract No. GS-35F-0186P in the amount of 
$66,981.50.   
 
B.  Information/Discussion/Action to approve Intergovernmental 
Agreement No. 032716 between the Town of Payson and Gila County 
whereby the County will utilize contracting services procured by the 
Town to pave a portion of Houston Mesa Road while the Town's contractor 
is performing paving services for the Town on an adjoining portion of 
Houston Mesa Road; and the County will pay the Town $201,363.07 for 
paving 2,140 linear feet of roadway.   
 
Steve Sanders, Public Works Division Director, advised that on September 29, 
2009, the County entered into an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Town 
of Payson to conserve resources and reduce procurement costs by utilizing 
supplies, materials, equipment and contractual services previously secured by 
either the County or the Town.  The Town currently has a contract with T & T 
Construction for the C.C. Cragin Reservoir Water Supply project.  The contract 
provides for the installation of a water line along a portion of Houston Mesa 
Road, north of the Town, which is maintained by the County.  As a part of the 
waterline installation, one lane of roadway will require new pavement and will 
be done by the Town.  Staff recommends that paving of the other lane should 
be completed at the same time by the same contractor so as not to have one 
lane of new pavement and one lane of failing pavement.  Mr. Sanders added 
that this project will be paid for with the County’s half-cent transportation 
excise tax.  Chairman Pastor inquired as to the timeline of the project.  Once 
the Board approves this item, Mr. Sanders anticipates that the work will 
commence in one to two weeks.   
 



Page 3 of 9 
 

Supervisor Marcanti made a motion (exactly as stated on this agenda item) to 
approve this item.  Vice-Chairman Martin advised that a member of the public 
wanted to speak to this item and then she proceeded to second the motion.  
Chairman Pastor then called on Don Ascoli, who resides at 269 S. Conifer 
Drive in Payson to address the Board.  Mr. Ascoli thanked the County for 
approving to pave the other lane of this portion of Houston Mesa.  He asked 
about the timeline for paving the remaining portion of Houston Mesa Road 
through Whispering Pines.  Chairman Pastor called for the vote on the motion 
previously made and Intergovernmental Agreement No. 032716 was 
unanimously approved by the Board.   
 
Don McDaniel, County Manager, stated that staff would send a written reply to 
Mr. Ascoli’s inquiry within the next few weeks. 
 
C.  Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 16-05-01 
authorizing the disposal of unnecessary public roadways in the Globe area 
being portions of Blake, Coplen, and Hobart Streets, in Arlington Heights, 
Official Map No. 31, Gila County Records, and authorizing the Chairman's 
signature on the Quit Claim Deed conveying the abandoned roadways to 
Ronald E. and Chrisanna L. Attaway, Trustees of the Ronald E. and 
Chrisanna L. Attaway Living Trust.   
 
Mr. Sanders stated that on April 5, 2016, the Board accepted a bid in the 
amount of $243 from Ronald E. and Chrisanna L. Attaway for the purchase of 
portions of Blake, Coplen, and Hobart Streets in Arlington Heights, Official Map 
No. 31, Gila County Records.  Adopting Resolution 16-05-01 is the final step in 
the process to complete the conveyance of the unnecessary public roadways as 
described above.  Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Martin, seconded by 
Supervisor Marcanti, the Board unanimously adopted Resolution 16-05-01.  (A 
copy of the Resolution is attached to the minutes and permanently on file 
in the Board of Supervisors’ Office.) 
 
D.  Information/Discussion/Action to direct staff to begin the process to 
dispose of a portion of Roper Lane in the Verde Glen 3 Subdivision, north 
of Payson.   
 
Mr. Sanders stated that this area of Roper Lane is a public road that dead ends 
at the Tonto National Forest boundary.  The United States Forest Service has 
expressed concern regarding unauthorized access to the Tonto National Forest 
through this area as have the property owners at the southern end of Roper 
Lane.  The two property owners at the southern end of Roper Lane have been 
contacted about the possibility of acquiring Roper Lane if the County were to 
abandon the southern portion of Roper Lane.  Both property owners have 
agreed to submit bids to purchase the southern end of Roper Lane, which will 
be presented to the Board for approval.  Staff recommends approval to begin 
the process to dispose of this portion of Roper Lane.   



Page 4 of 9 
 

Mr. Ascoli stated he lives in the Glen Verde 1 Subdivision and is the Treasurer 
of the Homeowners Association.  He is opposed to making the subject road a 
private road, and believes it would disrupt the harmony of the homeowners in 
the Glen Verde Subdivision.  He also stated that all 13 homeowners in this area 
should be notified and given an opportunity to provide feedback and agree or 
disagree to make Roper Lane a private road.  
 
The Board, Mr. Sanders, and Mr. Ascoli further discussed the agenda item and 
the Board determined that it would be appropriate to move forward with this 
item to begin the process and let the homeowners decide if this portion of 
Roper Lane should remain public or become private.  Upon motion by 
Supervisor Marcanti, seconded by Vice-Chairman Martin the Board 
unanimously directed staff to begin the process to dispose of a portion of Roper 
Lane in the Verde Glen 3 Subdivision, north of Payson.   
 
E.  Information/Discussion/Action to direct staff to begin the process to 
dispose of portion of First Avenue in the Midland City Subdivision.   
 
Mr. Sanders stated that staff has identified this portion of First Avenue in the 
Midland City Subdivision as never being built and suitable for abandonment.  
He added that the legal description for this area doesn’t make sense and needs 
to be corrected, and approval of this agenda item would allow Public Works to 
do so.  Per County policy, the proper notifications will be sent out to adjoining 
property owners giving those property owners the opportunity to respond.  
Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Martin, seconded by Supervisor Marcanti, the 
Board unanimously directed staff to begin the process to dispose of portion of 
First Avenue in the Midland City Subdivision.   
 
F.  Information/Discussion/Action to consider issuing official comments 
from the Board of Supervisors to the Tonto National Forest regarding the 
Notice of Intent to prepare an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) for 
the Resolution Copper Project and Land Exchange.   
 
Jacque Sanders, Assistant County Manager, Librarian, stated that the Tonto 
National Forest is seeking comments from the public to help in determining the 
scope of the environmental analysis.  The Resolution Copper Project and Land 
Exchange is currently in the scoping phase of the approval process.  Resolution 
Copper will have an economic benefit to Gila County, and as such, providing 
comments to this scoping phase of the EIS will be considered part of the public 
record of this analysis by the Tonto National Forest as it moves forward in this 
project, and it will ensure that Gila County is kept informed as the process 
continues.  Each Board member commented favorably.  Upon motion by 
Supervisor Marcanti, seconded by Vice-Chairman Martin, the Board 
unanimously issued official comments from the Board of Supervisors to the 
Tonto National Forest regarding the Notice of Intent to prepare an 



Page 5 of 9 
 

Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) for the Resolution Copper Project and 
Land Exchange.   
 
Item 3 – CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS:  (Any matter on the Consent 
Agenda will be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed and voted 
upon as a regular agenda item upon the request of any member of the 
Board of Supervisors.) 
 
A.  Approval of Amendment No. 3 to an Intergovernmental Agreement 
(Contract No. ADHS16-098369) with the Arizona Department of Health 
and Emergency Services to revise the Scope of Work, add Provision 
Twenty (20) - The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, 
and replace the Price Sheet.  
 
B.  Approval of Amendment No. 4 to an Intergovernmental Agreement 
(Contract No. ADES15-089113) between the Arizona Department of 
Economic Security and Gila County Division of Community Services, 
Community Action Program, revising the Itemized Service Budget for 
Case Management and Community Services whereby the cumulative 
reimbursement ceiling has been set to $448,145 for the period of July 1, 
2016, through June 30, 2017.   
 
C.  Approval of a Request for Release of Funds between Gila County 
Housing Services and the Arizona Department of Housing, which will allow 
Housing Services to request a release of funds for multiple contracts and 
multiple years if said contracts are awarded.  
 
D.  Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Professional Services Contract No. 
041515-1 between the Superior Court in Gila County and Canizales Law, 
PLLC to increase the contract amount by $12,100 for an amended 
contract amount of $53,100 to cover the remainder of the contract term 
from July 1, 2015, to June 30, 2016.  
 
E.  Approval of a Special Event Liquor License Application submitted by 
the Dylan Earven Foundation to serve liquor at a fund-raising event to be 
held at the Gila County Fairgrounds on June 3 & 4, 2016.  
 
F.  Authorization of the Chairman's signature on the Quit Claim Deed for 
the sale of Assessor's tax parcel number 207-06-079 to Laurie Devine.  
 
G.  Authorization of the Chairman's signature on the Quit Claim Deeds for 
the sale of Assessor's parcel numbers 201-08-011V and 201-10-034 to 
Savannah Jewell and Joshua Sulwer.  
 
H.  Acknowledgment of Violeta Worthy (term 4/7/16 to 12/31/19), 
elected member of the Correctional Officers Retirement Plan (CORP) Local 



Page 6 of 9 
 

Board of Directors for Gila County Sheriff's Office Detention Officers and 
Non-Uniformed Officers; and Belinda Licano (term 4/7/16 to 12/31/17) 
and Yvette Baxley (term 4/7/16 to 12/31/19), elected members of the 
CORP Local Board of Directors for Gila County Sheriff's Office 
Dispatchers.   
 
I.  Approval to appoint Kurtis Knauss to fill Lori Brown's unexpired term 
of office on the Gila County Planning and Zoning Commission for the 
period May 3, 2016, through December 31, 2018; and, to appoint Mr. 
Knauss to fill Ms. Brown's unexpired term of office on the Gila County 
Board of Adjustment for the period May 3, 2016, through December 31, 
2016.  
 
J.  Acknowledgment of the March 2016 monthly activity report submitted 
by the Globe Regional Constable's Office.  
 
K.  Acknowledgment of the March 2016 monthly activity report submitted 
by the Clerk of the Superior Court's Office.  
 
L.  Approval of the April 5, 2016, and April 19, 2016, Board of Supervisors' 
meeting minutes.  
 
M.  Acknowledgment of the Human Resources reports for the weeks of 
April 5, 2016, April 12, 2016, April 19, 2016, and April 26, 2016.  
 
APRIL 5, 2016 
DEPARTURES: 
1.  Ted Schaefer – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer (.48) – 04/13/16 – 
General Fund – DOH 03/11/13 
2.  Lorraine Fowler – Probation – Administrative Clerk Senior – 03/21/16 – 
General(.80)/Diversion Consequences(.20) Funds – DOH 09/08/15 
NEW HIRES: 
3.  Christie Jung – School Superintendent’s Office – Administrative Assistant – 
05/16/16 – General Fund – Replacing Susan Williams 
REQUEST TO POST: 
4.  Probation – Administrative Clerk Senior – Vacated by Lorraine Fowler 
5.  County Attorney’s Office – Legal Secretary Senior – Vacated by Valerie 
Hereford  
 
APRIL 12, 2016 
DEPARTURES: 
1.  Dylan Richardson – Sheriff’s Office – 911 Dispatcher – 03/27/16 – General 
Fund – DOH 08/03/15 
2.  Thomas Dando – Public Works – Recycling and Landfill Operations Worker 
Senior – 04/06/16 – Recycling and Landfill Management Fund – DOH 
05/07/12 



Page 7 of 9 
 

NEW HIRES: 
3.  Duane Dowler – Public Works – Recycling and Landfill Operations Worker – 
04/25/16 – Recycling and Landfill Management Fund – Replacing Zachary 
Navarro  
4.  Patricia Dodd – Health and Emergency Services – Community Health 
Specialist – 04/18/16 – Community Health Grant Fund – Replacing Charles 
Turney 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
5.  Mark De Los Reyes – Assessor’s Office – Property Appraiser 1 – 04/19/16 – 
General Fund  
6.  Ruth Burke – Clerk of Superior Court – Courtroom Clerk Technician – 
04/06/16 – General Fund  
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 
7.  Stephanie Szpotowski – Sheriff’s Office – From 911 Dispatcher – To 911 
Dispatcher Supervisor – 03/23/16 – General Fund – New position  
OTHER ACTIONS: 
8.  Jordon Montgomery – Recorder’s Office – Recorder’s Clerk – 04/04/16 – 
General Fund – Extending probationary period an additional two months 
REQUEST TO POST: 
9.  Public Works – Building Maintenance Technician – Vacated by Jace 
Johnson 
 
APRIL 19, 2016 
DEPARTURES: 
1.  Dana Sgroi – Purchasing – Contracts Administrator – 04/20/16 – General 
Fund – DOH 09/10/12 
NEW HIRES: 
2.  Lorna Livernois – Health and Emergency Services – Administrative Clerk 
Senior – 04/25/16 – Health Service Fund – Replacing Jessica Moul 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
3.  Jerry M. Moore – Community Development – Zoning and Building Inspector 
– 04/19/16 – General Fund  
4.  Jessica Oortman – County Attorney’s Office – Deputy County Attorney 
Senior – 04/11/16 – General Fund 
5.  Duncan Rose – County Attorney’s Office – Deputy County Attorney Principal 
– 04/11/16 – General Fund 
6.  David Franquero – Superior Court –Bailiff – 05/25/16 – Law Library Fund  
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 
7.  Brandon Burgener – Sheriff’s Office – From Detention Officer – To Detention 
Office Sgt. – 04/11/16 – General Fund – Replacing David Kell 
8.  Michelle Yerkovich – Sheriff’s Office – From Detention Officer – To Detention 
Officer Sgt. – 04/11/16 – General Fund – Replacing Lee Alexander 
 
APRIL 26, 2016 
DEPARTURES: 



Page 8 of 9 
 

1.  Jeannette M. Castillo – Globe Regional Justice Court – Justice Court Clerk 
Associate – 04/22/16 – General Fund – DOH 08/03/15 
2.  Douglas Rutherford – Probation – Juvenile Detention Officer – 05/01/16 – 
General Fund – DOH 06/28/12 
3.  Jami Anderson – Health & Emergency Services – Breastfeeding Counselor 
Supervisor – 04/15/16 – WIC Fund (99%) and Commodity Supplement Food 
Program Fund (1%) – DOH 01/02/07 
4.  Carolyn Bartling – Information Technology – IT Systems Administrator – 
05/05/16 – General Fund – DOH 04/29/13 
NEW HIRES: 
5.  Jared Peden – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 05/02/16 – General 
Fund – Replacing Michelle Yerkovich 
END OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
6.  Jessica Nicole Pringle – Globe Regional Justice Court – Justice Court Clerk 
Associate – 04/20/16 – General Fund 
7.  Michael Sellars – Globe Regional Justice Court – Justice Court Clerk – 
04/20/16 – General Fund 
8.  M. Reyes Barajas – Public Works – Building Maintenance Technician Senior 
– 05/23/16 – Facilities Management Fund 
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFER 
9.  Lisa King – County Attorney’s Office – From Legal Secretary – To Legal 
Secretary Senior – 05/02/16 – General Fund – Replacing Valerie Hereford 
10.  Emily Leverance – From Probation – To Court Administration – From Grant 
Project Assistant – To CASA Coordinator – 05/02/16 – Juvenile Detention 
Fund – To CASA – Probation Fund – New Position 
REQUEST TO POST: 
11.  Globe Regional Justice Court – Justice Court Clerk Associate – Vacated by 
Jeannette Castillo 
12.  County Attorney’s Office – Legal Secretary – Vacated by Lisa King 
13.  Information Technology – IT Systems Administrator – Vacated by Carrie 
Bartling 
 
N.  Acknowledgment of contracts under $50,000 which have been 
approved by the County Manager for the weeks of April 04, 2016, through 
April 08, 2016; and April 11, 2016 through April 15, 2016.  
 
O.  Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for the weeks of March 
28-April 3 2016, in the amount of $220,010.30; April 4-10, 2016, in the 
amount of $2,060,051.01; April 11-17, 2016, in the amount of 
$352,850.74; April 18-24, 2016, in the amount of $1,674,055.75.  (An 
itemized list of disbursements is attached to the minutes and permanently on 
file in the Board of Supervisors’ Office.)  
 
Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Martin, seconded by Supervisor Marcanti, the 
Board unanimously approved Consent Agenda action items 4-A – 4-O.  
 



Page 9 of 9 
 

Item 5 – CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  Call to the Public is held for public 
benefit to allow individuals to address the Board of Supervisors on any 
issue within the jurisdiction of the Board of Supervisors. Board members 
may not discuss items that are not specifically identified on the agenda. 
Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute §38-431.01(H), at the 
conclusion of an open call to the public, individual members of the Board 
of Supervisors may respond to criticism made by those who have 
addressed the Board, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a 
matter be put on a future agenda for further discussion and decision at a 
future date.  
 
Lew Levenson, 1308 E. Cedar Lane in Payson, expressed concern about the 
Promise Zone’s impact on the community and the related cost to the citizens of 
Gila County.  Chairman Pastor stated that after the most recent Gisela 
community meeting, he had a conversation with Cliff Potts, Industrial 
Development Authority President, who would be contacting Mr. Levenson 
regarding the Promise Zone.   
 
Item 6 – At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S. §38-
431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and the County Manager 
may present a brief summary of current events.  No action may be taken 
on information presented.  
 
Each Board member and the County Manager presented information on 
current events.  
 
There being no further business to come before the Board of Supervisors, 
Chairman Pastor adjourned the meeting at 11:17 a.m. 
 
APPROVED: 
 
_____________________________________ 
Michael A. Pastor, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________________ 
Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 



   

ARF-3766     Consent Agenda Item      4. H.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 05/17/2016  

Reporting
Period:

April 22, 2016; and April 29, 2016

Submitted For: Jeff
Hessenius,
Finance
Director 

Submitted By: Betty Hurst, Buyer

Information
Subject
Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for Weeks Ending
04-22-16; and 04-29-16.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of contracts under $50,000 which have been approved by the County
Manager for the weeks of April 18-22, 2016, and April 25-29, 2016. 

Attachments
Report for County Manager approved contracts for weeks ending 04-22-16 and
04-29-16
Amendment No. 3-Kwik Kool
Am Jackson Electric, Inc.
Tim's Tires, LLC
Empire Southwest Service Agreement No. 040516
All Clear Environmental Abatement
Caruso Turley Scott, Structural Engineers
Stanley Security-Exterior Cameras-Sheriff Admin
Durham Communications-Amendment No. 1
Stanley Security-Amendment No. 1
Rodriguez Construction-Weatherization HH#10659
Rodriguez Construction-Weatherization HH#2454
Susan Byrum Service Agreement No. 032216-1
R&M Communications-Lease Agreement 042016
Burden Electric Service Agreement No. 031616
Kino Floors Service Agreement No. 031616-1
DLR Group Service Agreement No. 033016-2



Page 1

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVED CONTRACTS UNDER $50,000

April 18, 2016 thru April 22, 2016

Number/Vendor Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary

102714
Kwik Koll 

Refrigeration, Inc.

Amendment No. 3 to 
Service No. 102714.

HVAC & 
Maintenance Copper

Region

Increase 
original 
contract 

amount of 
$9,500 by 
$6,000.00 

for an 
amended 
contract 

amount of 
$15,500.00

12-10-15 to 
12-09-16

04-20-16 Option to 
renew for two 
additional one-

year periods

Amendment No. 3 will 
serve to increase the 
amended contract 
amount of $9,500.00 by 
$6,000.00 to ensure that 
funds are available to 
cover for the remainder 
of the December 10, 
2015 to December 09, 
2016 term, for a new 
total contract amount of 
$15,500.00. Facilities 
wants a blanket 
Purchase Order with an 
HVAC company that can 
respond to heating and 
cooling problems in 
Southern Gila County.

030915
AM Jackson 
Electric, Inc.

Amendment No. 1 to 
Service Agreement 

No. 030915
On-Call Electrical 

Service for Various 
Buildings in Gila 

County

$2,000.00 05-06-16 to 
05-05-17

04-20-
16

Option to 
renew for two 
additional one-

year periods

Amendment No. 1 will 
extend the term of the 
contract for one 
additional year from 
May 06, 2016 to May 05, 
2017. At times Facilities 
needs an Electrical 
Contractor to make 
repairs in County owned 
or leased buildings 
when necessary.

031313
Tim’s Tires, LLC

Amendment No. 2 to 
Service Agreement 

No. 031313
Extend contract 

term from 05-01-16 
to 04-30-17

$5,000.00 05-01-16 to 
04-30-17

04-20-16 Option to 
renew for two 
additional one-

year periods

Amendment No. 2 will 
extend the term of the 
contract for one 
additional year from 05-
01-16 to 04-30-17.  
Contractor will provide 
tire repairs on the heavy 
equipment that is used 
for road repairs in the 
Payson area.

040516
Empire Southwest

Perform TA2 
Inspection on 816F 

Compactor for 
Repair or Rebuild

$2,699.40 04-20-16 to 
06-30-16

04-20-16 Expires

Inspect 816F compactor 
after engine oil sample 
tested badly, to 
determine if compactor 
needed repair or 
rebuild.



Page 2

April 18, 2016 thru April 22, 2016

Number/Vendor Title Amount Term Approved Renewal 
Option

Summary

020416
All Clear 

Environmental 
Abatement

Abatement of Asbestos 
at 1309 South Street, 

Globe, AZ

$3,336.00 35 days from 
signature

04-20-16 Expires Remove noted 
asbestos from 
property in the 
building at 1309 South 
Street in Globe prior to 
demolition of building.

032916
Caruso Turley 

Scott, Structural 
Engineers

Structural 
Foundation/Concrete 

Floor of Building at 110 
W. Main St., Payson, AZ 

85547

$8,400.00 04-20-16 to 
06-30-16

04-20-16 Expires Gila County has 
architectural 
construction plans for 
remodeling and 
addition to an existing 
building and seeks 
professional 
engineering services to 
complete the bid 
package. Engineer to 
provide a complete set 
of drawings and 
specifications for a 
new concrete slab on 
grade and structural 
foundation for new 
building.

13412-S.A.V.E. Co-
Op

Stanley Security 
Solutions

Exterior Cameras-
Sheriff’s Office 
Administration 

Building

$13,759.84 05-04-16 to 
06-30-16

04-20-16 Expires. Security is needed at 
the new Task Force 
located at 900 E. 
Fairgrounds Road, 
Globe, AZ 85501. 
Stanley will install 
Lenel access control 
on the two exterior 
doors. Will also install 
electric strikes, door 
position switches, and 
request to exit sensors 
for both doors. This 
will provide security 
access in and out of 
the building for the 
Task Force Deputies.

April 18, 2016 thru April 22, 2016



Page 3

Number/Vendor Title Amount Term Approved Renewal 
Option

Summary

081915-2
Durham 

Communications

Amendment No. 1 to 
Service Agreement 

No. 081915-2
Linking 

Communications-
Consultations 

Agreement

Increase 
original 
contract 
amount of 
$2,500 by 
$2,500.00 
for an 
amended 
contract 
amount of 
$5,000.00

Project 
Completion

04/20/16 Expires Amendment No. 1 will 
serve to increase the 
contract amount by 
$2,500.00 to complete 
repairs needed during 
the August 26, 2015 to 
August 25, 2016 term 
of the contract. The 
Sheriff’s Office has 
been working with the 
Department of Public 
Safety for years in 
developing a data 
connection between 
Globe and Payson for 
the purpose of 
connecting the radio 
systems between 
Globe-Payson-
Department of Public 
Safety.  This contract is 
required so the 
vendors the County has 
been using to install 
and maintain our 
equipment, can work 
with the DPS 
technicians to continue 
the project.

April 25, 2016 thru April 29, 2016

Number/Vendor Title Amount Term Approved Renewal 
Option

Summary

13412
Stanley Security 

Solutions

Amendment No. 1 to 
Service Agreement 

No. 13412
Globe Jail-5 Med 

Cabinets

N/A 04-27-16 to 
05-31-16

04-27-16 Expires Amendment No. 1 will 
serve to extend the 
contract term to May 31, 
2016 to cover work that 
was not completed 
during the contract term.  
Gila County Globe Jail is 
in need of locking 
medicine cabinets.  
Contractor will furnish 
materials and labor to 
install double-solid door 
“InnerSpace” medicine 
cabinets. The new 
cabinets have monitored 
entry and tamper 
resistance and 
notification.  



Page 4

April 25, 2016 thru April 29, 2016

Number/Vendor Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary

041916-2
Rodriguez 

Construction, Inc.

Weatherization 
Project No. 
HH#10659

$14,435.00 04-27-16 to 
06-30-16

04-27-16 Expires Contract includes but is 
not limited to replace 
old cooler, replace 
furnace only, and repair 
ductwork, blown 
fiberglass, patch holes, 
and Low Cost No Cost 
measures.

042916
Rodriguez 

Construction, Inc.

Weatherization 
Project No. 
HH#2454

$12,820.00 04-27-16 to 
06-30-16

04-27-16 Expires Contract includes but is 
not limited to replace 
refrigerator, stove ppm 
reduction, replace 
ductwork, install new
gas pack system, and 
remove all old HVAC 
system, blown 
fiberglass, patch holes, 
and Low Cost No Cost 
measures.

032216
Susan Byrum

Professional 
Services Contract-

Court Reporting

$48,000.00 04-01-16 to 
03-31-17

04-27-16 Option to 
renew for two 
additional one 
year periods

Gila County Superior 
Court utilizes this 
reporter to provide 
certified court reporting 
services.

042016
R&M 

Communications

Floodplain Tower 
Space Lease 

Agreement on 
Diamond Point

$2,325.96 04-01-16 to 
06-30-17

04-27-16 Option to 
renew for two 
additional one 
year periods

For use by Floodplain 
Management for gage 
data. Gage data is not 
coming through 
consistently now and 
we would like to have 
this repeater site active 
before monsoon season. 
This contract may 
benefit other P.W. 
Departments at some 
point but if more 
equipment is necessary 
a new contract will be 
made.



Page 5

April 25, 2016 thru April 29, 2016

Number/Vendor Title Amount Term Approved Renewal 
Option

Summary

031616
Burden Electric, 

LLC

Upgrade Electrical Sub-
Panel in Courthouse

$16,775.00 04-27-16 
to 08-31-

16

04-27-16 Expires Contract with Burden 
Electric, a licensed 
electrical contractor, to 
upgrade the electrical 
sub-panel in the Globe 
Courthouse. IT MDF 1st

Floor Courthouse 
electrical panel 
upgrade.

031616-1
Kino Floors &  
Interiors, LLC

Flooring 900 N. 
Fairgrounds Road

$4,905.36 04-27-16 
to 06-30-

16

04-27-16 Expires Contract with Kino 
Floors and Interiors as 
per specification 
attached for 
replacement of worn 
flooring throughout the 
Fairgrounds caretaker 
modular/Task Force 
office to make it 
suitable for new use.

033016-2
DLR Group

Mechanical/Plumbing 
and Electrical 

Engineering Services 
for the Superior Court 
North Building 110 W. 

Main St. Payson, AZ

$47,010.00 04-27-16 
to 06-30-

16

04-27-16 Expires Gila County has 
architectural 
construction plans for 
remodeling and 
addition to an existing 
building. Engineer to 
provide a complete set 
of electrical drawings 
and specifications for 
the project.














































































































































































































	Agenda
	 Item 2.A. - May 2016 _Spotlight on Employees_ Program
	Att1_Margie Chapman
	Att2_Diane Buechner
	Att3_Misty Allinson
	 Item 3.A. - Distribution of FY 2015-16 Secure Rural Schools and Communities Funds (Forest Fees) $46,000 to Roads and $1,312,182.41 to Schools
	Att1_Gila County Forest Fees Distribution FY16 - Proposed
	Att2_Gila County Student Enrollment FY2009-FY2015
	 Item 3.B. - Adoption of Proclamation No. 2016-04 proclaiming April as Fair Housing Month in Gila County
	Att1_Proclamation 2016-04 Fair Housing Month
	 Item 3.C. - Accept a donation from Capstone Mining Corp. to the Gila County Bike Program
	Att1_Capstone Donation Letter
	 Item 3.D. - Grant a natural gas pipeline easement to Southwest Gas Corporation
	Att1_Grant of Easement to Southwest Gas Corporation
	ACKNOWLEDGMENT

	 Item 3.E. - Environmental Systems Research Institute Small Enterprise License Agreement County and Municipality No. 308049
	Att1_ESRI Agreement No. 308049
	 Item 3.F. - Adoption of Resolution No. 16-05-02
	Att1_Resolution No. 16-05-02
	 Item 4.A. - Gila County Drug, Gang, and Violent Crimes Task Force FY16 Quarterly Report 
	Att1_Quarterly Report Oct.-Dec. 2015
	 Item 4.B. - Quit Claim Deed for Sale of Assessor's Parcel No. 207-10-017C
	Att1_Quit Claim Deed for 207-10-017C
	Att2_Information on 207-10-017C
	 Item 4.C. - March 2016
	Att1_March 2016
	fy 2016 march report.pdf
	jp0404 marcch 2016

	 Item 4.D. - April 2016
	Att1_Monthly Report for April  2016
	 Item 4.E. - March 2016
	Att1_Payson Regional Constable's Office Monthly Report for March 2016
	 Item 4.F. - April 2016
	Att1_April 2016 Monthly Report
	 Item 4.G. - May 3, 2016
	Att1_05-03-16 BOS Meeting Minutes
	 Item 4.H. - April 22, 2016_ and April 29, 2016
	Att1_Report for County Manager approved contracts for weeks ending 04-22-16 and 04-29-16
	Att2_Amendment No. 3-Kwik Kool
	Att3_Am Jackson Electric, Inc.
	Att4_Tim's Tires, LLC
	Att5_Empire Southwest Service Agreement No. 040516
	Att6_All Clear Environmental Abatement
	Att7_Caruso Turley Scott, Structural Engineers
	Att8_Stanley Security-Exterior Cameras-Sheriff Admin
	Att9_Durham Communications-Amendment No. 1
	Att10_Stanley Security-Amendment No. 1
	Att11_Rodriguez Construction-Weatherization HH_10659
	Att12_Rodriguez Construction-Weatherization HH_2454
	Att13_Susan Byrum Service Agreement No. 032216-1
	Att14_RandM Communications-Lease Agreement 042016
	Att15_Burden Electric Service Agreement No. 031616
	Att16_Kino Floors Service Agreement No. 031616-1
	Att17_DLR Group Service Agreement No. 033016-2

